
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL

ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Tuesday, January 30, 2024, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative Building, EOC Am., 2w” Floor Conference Am.
616 E. Del Mar, Laredo, Texas 78045

24-30

AGENDA

Item 24-30: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado
a. RoN Call — Chairman.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

24-3 1 (Tab

24-32 (Tab

24-33 (Tab

24-34 (Tab

24-35 (Tab

24-36 (Tab

1) Item 24-31: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held October 23, 2023 -

Chairman.

2) Item 24-32: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of October 11, 2023, thru January 10, 2024 —

Chairman.

3) Item 24-33: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY24 1st Quarter EMS RAC/Exceptional Item/System
development Financial Status Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of
State Health Services (DSHS) — Chairman.

4) Item 24-34: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY23/24 5th Quarter Senate Bill 8 Financial Report as
Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) - Chairman.

5) Item 24-35: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Authorize the SFRAC Chairman to Appoint Members from the SFRAC
Board or General Membership to Form an Ad-Hoc Committee to Identify a Project
for the Utilization of the Exceptional Item (IE) Funds in the FY24 Grant Cycle -

Chairman.

6) Item 24-36: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Authorize Entering into Contract with Aplos, LLC, for the Purchase and
Utilization of a Non-Profit Accounting Management Software at a Discounted
Annual Rate of One Thousand Eight Hundred and Fourteen Dollars and Forty
Cents ($1,814.40) and a One Time Implementation and Set-up Fee of One
Thousand Four Hundred and Ninety Nine Dollars ($1,499.00) for a Grand Total of
Three Thousand Three Hundred and Thirteen Dollars ($3,313.40). Costs for the
Purchase of this Software and Related Services Will be Covered by EMS
RAC/Exceptional Item (El) Contract Funds Dedicated in Part for Staff and Capacity
Develonment Amona RACs throunhout the State - Chairman.



24-37 (Tab

24-38 (Tab

7) Item 24-37: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Form an Individual Committee for the Maternal Health Hospital
Program Component Representing Both Hospitals in the SFRAC Region and the
Nomination and Appointment of a Chairman and Vice-Chairman for the Same Said
Committee - Chairman.

8) Item 24-38: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)
Perinatal/NICU/Maternal Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman:
Lupita Cisneros)
EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman:
Chantelle Molina)
Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Angie
Alvarez)

24-39(Tab 9) Item 24-39: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY24 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

b. Report on the Status of South Texas Wristband/Pulsara Project Among TSA-T
EMS Entities and Hospitals — Joe Gonzalez.

c. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.
d. Report on DSHS’ Fiscal Support and Oversight Unit Fiscal Monitoring Review

Findings of the SFRAC Organization Fiscal Program Component.
e. Discussion Regarding Subject Matter Related to the EMS Wall Time White

Paper Recently Released by the Governor’s Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
and Trauma Advisory Council (GETAC).

24-40 (Tab 10) Item 24-26 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

24-41 Item 24-41: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

Date

Friday, September 29, 2023 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 3d Floor,
Room 3-D (Ortho Unit Gym), Laredo, Texas, 78041

Monday, October 23, 2023 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616
E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas,
78045

Tuesday, January 30, 2024 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative Building,

EOC Rm., 2nd Floor Conference Rm.,616 E. Del Mar, Laredo,

Texas 78045

-

Location



Thursday, February 29, 2024

Thursday, May 30, 2024

Friday, August 30, 2024

I1iir •

Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

24-42 Item 24-42: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

24-43 Item 24-43: Adjournment — Chairman.



ITEM 24-31 (TAB 1)



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Monday, October23, 2023, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616 E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas, 78045

MINUTES

24-18 Item 24-18: Call to Order— Chairman, Jorge Delgado

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Jorge Delgado at 10:07 a.m.,
Monday, October 23, 2023.

a. Roll Call — Chairman.

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator proceeded
with the roll call:

Angel Care Ambulance: Adolfo Martinez (Alternate) - Present
Bronze Star Ambulance: Absent
City of Laredo Fire/EMS: Chief Silvestre Rodriguez (Vice-Chairman) — Present
Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Letisia Colon (Director) — Present
Priority EMS: Jorge Delgado (Chairman) — Present
Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez (Treasurer) — Present
Medpoint Ambulance: Juan Medellin (Director) — Present
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Absent
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Gabriela Gonzalez (Alternate) — Present
Victorious Care Ambulance Service: Grace Garza (Alternate) — Present
Laredo Lifeline: Christina Lara (Alternate) — Present
Lalitas Ambulance: Absent
Capital Care EMS: Absent
Texas Superior Ambulance Service: lsmael Flores (Director) - Present
Skyline EMS: Gilbert Garza (Alternate) - Present
Villa Ambulance: Abigail Valdez (Alternate) - Present
Primaiy Care Ambulance: Elisa Parra (Alternate) — Present

A quorum of members was met.

b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

Sally Snow, Texas ImPACTS Pediatric Readiness Improvement, Project Manager



24-19 (Tab

24-20 (Tab

24-2 1 (Tab

24-22 (Tab

1) Item 24-19: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held September 29, 2023 -

Chairman.

A motion to approve the Minutes from the September 29, 2023, Board meeting as
presented was made by Ms. Letisia Colon and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
Motion carried unanimously.

2) Item 24-20: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of September 11, 2023, thru October 10, 2023 —

Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a report of the SFRC Bank Fund
Balance/Accounts Statement Report, as well as the Expense Report for the period
of September 11, 2023, through October 10, 2023. A motion to accept the reports
as presented was made by Mr. Gilbert Garza and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
Motion carried unanimously.

3) Item 24-21: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the Final Fourth Quarter FY23 Financial Status Report and
Financial Support Documentation Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of
State Health Services (DSHS) — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a final fourth quarter report for
FY23 as well as the Financial Support Documentation Report as submitted to
DSHS. A motion to approve the reports as submitted was made by Mr. Joe
Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Angel Garcia. Motion carried unanimously.

4) Item 24-22: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the Final Fourth Quarter FY23 EMS County Assistance Financial
Distribution Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services
(DSHS) - Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a final fourth quarter FY23 EMS
County Assistance Report as submitted to DSHS. A motion to approve the report
as submitted was made by Mr. Angel Garcia and seconded by Chief Silvestre
Rodriguez. Motion carried unanimously.



24-23 (Tab 5) Item 24-23: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY23 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Annual Report as
Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) - Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with the FY23 Seven Flags Regional
Advisory Council Annual Report as submitted to DSHS. A motion to approve the
report as submitted was made by Mr. Joe Gonzalez and seconded by Gilbert
Garza. Motion carried unanimously.

24-24 (Tab 6) Item 24-24: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

No items to report from the Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee.

Perinatal/NICU/Maternal Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman:
Lupita Cisneros)

No items to report from the Perinatal/NICU/Maternal Committee.

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman:
Chantelle Molina)

No items to report from the EMS/Prehospital Committee.

Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Angie
Alvarez)

Ms. Angela Alvarez reported that Doctors Hospital had undergone two surveys
rendering the hospital and free-standing facilities acute stroke ready and as an
acute stroke center for the Doctor’s main facility.

24-25 (Tab 7) Item 24-25: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY24 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a summary report of the
membership fees and required documents having been submitted by members
and those still pending.



b. Report on the Status of South Texas Wristband Project Among TSA-T EMS
Entities and Hospitals — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez, SB8 Program Specialist provided the Board with a report on
the implementation of the wristband program, indicating that the 911 entities,
including Angel Care and Skyline, are utilizing the wristbands effectively but that
other private entities and Zapata County EMS need improvement. And with
regards to the Hospitals in the region they are at around 10% compliance on
wristband tracking/charting. Mr. Gonzalez also reminded the Board that
December 15, 2023, was the target date for the utilization of Pulsara among the
EMS entities in the region.

c. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez presented the Board with a report on the progress of the SB8
program. He indicated that the student failure rate was very low (17 out of 48
students not passing). Sixteen (16) students have passed the course and
awaiting the taking of the exam. He further indicated that the next batch of thirty-
three (33) students with the Laredo Fire Department will be set to begin taking
the course in the next couple of weeks. Most of the funds for scholarships will be
utilized at that point.

d. Presentation by Ms. Sally Snow, Texas ImPACTS Pediatric Readiness
Improvement, Project Manager, “Pediatric Readiness in Texas Trauma Centers”.

Ms. Snow delivered a presentation to the Board and general membership on the
topic of pediatric readiness in the emergency room.

e. Discussion of a Request from Texas A&M University (TAMIU) for Stop the Bleed
Course Training.

SFRAC Administrator informed the Board that had received a request in the form
of an email for Stop the Bleed training for one of the departments at TAMIU. The
email had originally been sent by a TAMIU representative to Christine Reeves,
and Ms. Reeves referred the request to SFRAC. Mr. Keiser inquired about a
contact within the region who could provide Stop the Bleed training. Both
hospitals responded that they can provide training as well as the City of Laredo
Fire Department. Mr. Keiser indicated that he would refer to TAM/U
representative to the hospital and City of Laredo Fire Department contacts.



24-26 (Tab 8) Item 24-26 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with two items of correspondence. The
first item was a notice letter from DSHS to conduct a fiscal review of the
organization. And the second item an email from Emily Kidd, Texas Medical
Director, Acadian Ambulance Service, announcing the 5th Annual Texas EMS
Medical Directors Conference.

24-27 Item 24-27: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

Friday, September 29, 2023 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 3. Floor,
Room 3-D (Ortho Unit Gvm. Laredo, Texas. 78041

Monday, October 23, 2023 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616
E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas,
78045

Tuesday, January 30, 2024

Thursday, February 29, 2024

Thursday, May 30, 2024

Friday, August 30, 2024

-

• Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

24-28 Item 24-28: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

No one registered for public comments.



24-29 Item 24-29: Adjournment — Chairman.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Mr. Angel Garza and seconded by Mr. Joe
Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously, meeting adjourned.



ITEM 24-32 (TAB 2)



SE
V

E
N

FL
A

G
S

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

FY
24

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

R
E

PO
R

T

P
er

io
d

E
nd

in
g

FY
24

SF
R

A
C

B
A

N
K

PR
O

G
R

A
M

FU
N

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
A

N
D

E
N

D
IN

G
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

E
PO

R
T

C
lo

si
ng

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

S
ys

te
m

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fu

nd
C

lo
si

ng
B

al
an

ce

H
ol

di
ng

A
cc

ou
nt

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

(i
.e

.,
S

en
at

e
Bi

ll
8

P
ro

gr
am

)





I MEMBER FOIC

C?anity ‘‘ FDIC
I,eds. IX Th045

i’ai iJ 95G) lfl-83X3

4O’.CE SEE RtSEESE SDS FOR R4PORIANT IiFGRMATOh

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 1
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

4 1017
s missinq check numbers

529.47 j

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23
Previous Balance 568.87 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 92.34
1 Checks/Debits 529.47 Average Collected 92.34

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 39.40

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

568.87 9/14 39.40



TOE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1017
1ASSSANCE

-
1/cr- y7

_________

(I-’-€-

CJni.y

i.a so.: o L? LO L01 LS9I,n

ODA REGULAR CHECK 1017 Dale 09114 Amount: $529.47



TI) f21 McPbrs, HuedCominrinity
Bank Ledo. IX

(%G ?22-83D

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

Date 11/10/2 3
Primary Account
Enclosures

Paqe 1
1010591594

MEMBER FOIC

FDIC
IOflCE SEE RESFRSE 3ID FOR ‘dPORT*E4T IUEOIRTON

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23
Previous Balance 39.40 Days in the statement period 33

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 39.40
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 39.40

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 39.40

I



MEMBER FOIC

Crnunity FDIC
DC 7J45

LJOJ LI’. (%G) 7fl-3Xi

ILL RL’ERSE S’O FOR PORA4T U5OBMAYON

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23
Previous Balance 39.40 Days in the statement period 28

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 39.40
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 39.40

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 39.40

13 39.40



MEMBER FOIC

Ciiiiiit FDIC
Ledo. TX ?45

LftU II ISG) 72B3X

WOUC( SE ILY(RSE S4O FOR RIPO*IANT CATION

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 1
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

I 12/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 90,724.OU I

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591594 statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24
Previous Balance 39.40 Days in the statement period 31

1 Deposits/credits 90,724.00 Average Ledger 81,983.65
Checks/Debits .00 Average collected 79,057.07

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
current Balance 90,763.40

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

39.40 12/14 90 . 763 . 40



CHECKING DEPOSIT

I II -

o5q I

____

-

•:O57..,OOL OOu959..

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12114 Amount: $90,724.00



EXPLANATION OF BALANCE ON WHICH FINANCE CHARGE IS COMPUTED

We calculate the FINANCE CHARGE on your account by multiplying the daily balance of
your account, including current transactions, by the daily periodic rate each day during the
billing cycle. This gives us a daily finance charge. Then we add together each daily finance
charge to derive a total FINANCE CHARGE for the billing cycle. To get the daily balance on
which each daily finance charge is computed, we take the beginning balance of your account
each day, add any new advances and subtract any payments or credits and unpaid finance
charges.
The “average daily balance” shown on the previous pages of this statement is for purposes of
illustration only. To validate the amount of your finance charge, multiply the number of days in
the billing cycle by the average daily balance shown, then multiply the product by the daily
periodic rate.
*Note: If the statement closing date falls on a Friday or on any business day immediately prior
to a non-business day, the number of days in the billing cycle will include the subsequent
number of non-business days until the next business day, and the finance charge will continue to
accrue. However, the number of days in the next billing cycle will not include any days
included in the prior cycle.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Questions About Your Account Statement
If you think your statement is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on
your statement, write us at the address shown on the face of this statement as soon as possible.
We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which
the error or problem appeared. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your
rights.
In your letter, give us the following information.

1. Your name and account number.
2. The dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need

more information, describe the item you are unsure about.
You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your statement that are not in question. While we investigate your
question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take action to collect the amount you question.

IN CASE OF ERROR OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

If you need more information about an electronic transfer appearing on this statement, or if you
think your statement or receipt is wrong, please telephone or write us as soon as possible at the
phone number or address designated on the first page of this statement. We must hear from
you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can

why you believe there is an error or why you need more information.
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than
10 business days to do this, we will recredit your account for the amount you think is in error;
so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.
If you would like to confirm that an automatic deposit to your account has been made as
scheduled, you may call us during normal business hours at the phone number designated on
the first page of this statement.





MEMERFDIC

cLity ‘‘ FDIC
R l, tMrdo. IX 745
I)ØJ1I f%) 72?83fl

IOTCE SEE RVRSE SO FOR PORAT OcLTO

[s Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date check No Amount Date Check No Amount

I 9/11 1002 8,345.20 9/11 1004 8,345.20
I 9/11 1003 8,345.20
[ Denotes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23
Previous Balance 25,035.60 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .00
3 Checks/Debits 25,035.60 Average Collected .00

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance



C‘.4aaCEC
,

0a,a,
CD0

,
000LUI0DCDLUCDCD

‘Naa0E0‘aCD00LUI0DCDLUCD

o



MEMBER FOIC

Texas. FDIC621 HoodCommumtv
Bank Lado. DC

19%) 1fl-O3

OTICE EE RLYERSE 3IO FO PORIAI4T IWOfiMATON

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/2 3 Paae 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance

7A!I

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 12/10/23
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 61

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .00

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .00

.00



MEMBER FDIC

C?nunity ‘ FDIC
R 1, L,edo, TX 145
IJJLR Ii6) ?22ifl

sOTE SE RP.TRSE SDt FOR RIPORTANT OR’A1tO

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 2
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
12/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150,000.00
12/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 34,067.00

.00 12/14

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 31

2 Deposits/Credits 184,067.00 Average Ledger 180,770.19
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 174,832.55

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 184,067.00



CHECKING DEPOSIT

(_;,- t( 3

UI ‘o

P
1s0 COc’ cc’

,:505?..CCLI,; LDIOS9L’,95t0

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/11 Amount: $150,000.00

O,,k CHECKING DEPOSIT

G:
I; oq

.:sos’?•oOL’: LCLOS9L’.9S’

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/14 Amount $34,067.00



I



‘I,- Texas
Conllnunltv

Bank

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 4
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23
Previous Balance 32,178.12 Days in the statement period 30

4 Deposits/Credits 3,000.00 Average Ledger 33,351.49
1 Checks/Debits 381.09 Average Collected 33,251.49

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 34,797.03

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

9/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150.00
9/27 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

10/04 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/04 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

f3e13 13931435ii DBT CRD 1449 1
DNH*GODADDY. CON

. 480-5058855 AZ C#3893

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
9/11 31,178.11 9/li 33,b18.11 10/04 34,191.03

. 9/18 32,928.12 10/03 33,297.03

6721 Nd’t,e,n Huod
P0 6x450
Lajedo. DC 7)45
I%) 722-83X

Texas Community Bank Home

MEMBER FDIC

FDIC
OkCE SE( qtERSE IO€ FO* *4PORIANT )WfORATMW

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 4
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040



Txa.C’......ItyS.nk CHECKING DEPOSIT . Ten. ‘anfly Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

ft

_____________

II ..______________

:d

___________ ______

h

_______________

•:os7..ooAL.: LDDSQL3qSa &OAD59I19,”

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Dale: 09/18 Amoaet $750.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 09/27 Arnoant: $750.00

CHECKING DEPOSIT Tenna CeenanIIyeank CHECKING DEPOSIT

:
:-o

______

j I \oo9k3Q(-e

I! .

•:sos?..oo.: LCLOS9k39H LDkDS9I39e

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/04 Aaioant: $750.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/04 Asounl: $750.00



Teb 6f1 MvP1,e,n Fo.dCommunity
Bank L .iedo. TX

f)5G) 7??-83m

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 5
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 5
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23
Previous Balance 34,797.03 Days in the statement period 33

5 Deposits/Credits 3,750.00 Average Ledger 35,874.96
1 Checks/Debits 176.00 Average Collected 35,829.51

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 38,371.03

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
Lv/L3 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT /SU.UU
11/01 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
11/07 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00
11/07 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00
11/07 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount
iv,16 P05 DEB livo iu/i’i,t uviooq 176.00-

USPS P0 4849510301
2395 E DEL MAR BLV
LAREDO TX C#3893

MEMBER FOfC

FDIC
4OICE SEt RLVERSE SO FOR WORTANT ESfORMATION



MEMBER FOIC

Clinunity FDIC
fl.j1, Iiedo. TX 1J45 -

L1UII (% 7fl-9313

OTCE SE RLVLRSE SD OR MPORTAT M$ORMMh

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 11/10/23 Paqe 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 5

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

36,121.03 11/07 38,371.03 I



I!

I’

CHECKING DEPOSIT

7 -

CHECKING DEPOSIT

10 1059 1 395!)•

CHECKING DEPOSIT

jI2

15tx cnI
WI

tot (s5t5G

: So S 7.00 11,

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date 10123 Amount $750.00

4

/e2 /o’ 5?/39

:5057001 u.: 101059 1 395I•

FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: 11/06 Amount $750.00

91

‘:S°S7.”ooll’: 101059 139O

DDAREGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 11/01 Amount:$750.00

764) (70

CHECKING DEPOSIT

70 / O 57 ,‘.-j 9.

•:sos7..oo11.: 1010S9139n.

FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Dale: 11/06 Amount: $750.00

CHECKING DEPOSIT

742ja

7673cc?

,1505700 11.: 1010S9139g

FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: Il/OS Amount: $750.00



Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

I 11/28 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00

Ti)
(_. OfluifluflltV

Bank
6121 HPbepn, Ko.d
P0 OAK 450265
LIKdo. IX 18045
5%) 727 8333

MEMBER FDIC

FDIC
IIOTaCE IKE REYKRIE SD WOK IPQRTATIT U’RTK1O’

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23
Previous Balance 38,371.03 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 750.00 Average Ledger 38,172.07
2 Checks/Debits 2,890.35 Average Collected 38,172.07

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 36,230.68

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date check No Amount Date check No Amount

I 12/05 1008 1,619.00 12/06 1010* 1,271.35
F* Denotes missing check numbers



0 0
-

0 C)
m

m 0 m
—

3,

o
P

m
3

—
_

3
o

—1 0
Q

o
-

3
0

€.

0
)

C
, -I

C
.,

C
,,

_2
‘

B

0 m 0 C :3
,

C) I m C) 0 0 0 CC CD > a 0 C
,

tq C
o

DC C C Co .3
,

IL
.

.1J a,



cxas
Community

Bank

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 4
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24
Previous Balance 36,230.68 Days in the statement period 31

4 Deposits/Credits 13,005.00 Average Ledger 48,626.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 48,237.13

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 49,235.68

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
12/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 4,UUU.UU
12/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 6,305.00
12/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
12/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 1,950.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

6f1 MuP1,ep, Roid
Pfl RoR45O?
L.iedo, IX 7m45
(56) ??7-93D

Texas Community Bank Home

MMBCR FOIC

FDIC
.OT 3EE IL’,TRSE SDE FOR I%ØPORTM4T IORMPO

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 4
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

11 4 35.b 12/18 4 .68



Tn

H

LQ1059A39&H

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Dale: 12)11 Amount: $6,305.00

H :r”zaz.. /y3

4 —_____

j /6/oq,

•:sos7..QDL.: 101059 L39’

CHECKING DEPOSIT

00

c 3cc

rO

CHECKING DEPOSIT

‘95(3.00

Sk CHECKING DEPOSIT

/-- C

kçt’- oo

1 (JOt)

[1
“S’

‘.‘

•:sos?..oouL,: 1O1O591396t

DDAREGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12)11 Amount:$4,000.00

CHECKING DEPOSIT

soc’

p t4’ 75O06

0505700 11.: 1o1059139u”

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Dale: 12)18 Amount: $750.00DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12)18 Amount: $1,950.00



A



cTe 1 Mcfbp,un

0tBank La.edo, tX 7345
tflllfltt. p

I) ?22-83X

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 7
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23
Previous Balance 16,479.54 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 15,055.64
7 Checks/Debits 5,900.12 Average collected 15,055.64

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 10,579.42

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

10/04 1014 3,068.06 10/04 1021 412.01
10/06 1016* 472.01 10/02 1026* 472.01
10/02 1017 472.01 10/03 1027 472.01
10/04 1020* 472.01
Denotes missing check numbers

Texas Community Bank Home

MEUflER FDIC

FDIC
40TCE SEC REVERSE SK)( FOR E4PORVANT SIFORATON

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 7
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040



1014

LLL23

__________

$

7crr5’TI(LLfr

. L r
.:Lq?L0LD,:LctL’. fl•LODS9LE,

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1014 Date: 10/04 Amount: $3068.06

T! SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL AlSORT COoNCL 1017
SYSTEM O€VELOENEIfl ACCOUNT

A- 4-T-6 J $ ‘/7. ‘-‘1

27

•:LL2’.aLO.LcIL? L0LO9L693fl

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1017 Date: 10/02 Amount: $472.01

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

tJ1 $ /7
‘

______

-

Cni

: L ii. Q 2 I.B Lu’: LD 2 11 LU LOS q 69 3

ODA REGULAR CHECK 1016 Date: 10/06 Amount: $472.01

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

____ ____

I $ V72.

C)

IhI2

____

‘:L LI.9 8i. LU. LU 80 LU L059 L693II

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1020 Date: 10/04 Amount: $472.01

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1021 Date: 10/04 Amount: $472.01

THE SEVEN FlAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

1027

-.

j$L77O/

r UIIr

/ (c—;”Z- G—

r/( .

.:LLI9oL.Lo,:Lo27 ‘L0LD59L69

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1026 Date: 10/02 Amount: $472.01

T) SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISONY COUPIaL
SYSTEM OEVELOPIEPIT ACCOUNT

IJ’.REDO. TX 74O

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1016
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT lS-I)/1ll•

LADE TEVO

______

oFL--d) fc(t4S

FI- c 47z

___________

-.

.:LLQ2’.BO.:oL6 .10L059L691P

-d Lx’-

1020

1021 fl SEVEN FLAGS RWONAL AGYISOIPY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

1026

________j $ c,7.

.:LL’.Q’.L0.:L026 IILtJLUS9L6934

DDAREGULAR CHECK 1027 Date: 10/03 Amount:$472.01



Community
Bank

6121 McPb, Ro.jd
P0 R,,450q
La,edo. TX 1145
1956) 7?7-833

MEMBER FDIC

FDIC
IOYaC( ( RLtPSE t FOR .IPORTANT II’OR-URTOI

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 6
Account Number 1010591693 statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23
Previous Balance 10,579.42 Days in the statement period 33

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 8,133.55
6 Checks/Debits 2,832.06 Average Collected 8,133.55

service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 7,747.36

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

I 10/15 23 472.01 10/26 1019 472.01
I 10/12 1015* 472.01 10/11 1024* 472.01
I 10/11 1018* 472.01 10/17 1025 472.01
[ Denotes missing check numbers

10/11 9,635.40 10/16 8,691.38 10/26 7,747.36
10/12 9,163.39 10/17 8,219.37

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 6
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040



THE SEVEN F1AGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1023
ACCOUNT 4z/ô-.: ‘“

yC th Z J2 A& I $ y i

TO2 -

I .:LQ?’.8Lo.:.oza
DDA REGULAR CHECK 23 Dale: 10/16 Amount: $472.01

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1015
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

‘r v- /4T-L 3

I :c<

.:L rUJL059L93.I,

DDAREGULAR CHECK 1015 Date: 10/12 Amount:$472.01

1019
N

I $ 3473. ‘
&e-eZo —,•,,,-

-

.: L L’ 01.8 Q.: 0 i LO L009 Ll

DDAREGULAR CHECK W19 Date: 10/26 Amount:$472.01

THE SEVEN FlAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT -

1024

Hpi1y[’ L% $ L/7

l4IIç JEFrE-’ ‘ 2I

ni -1/( £.(

IP{ =—---
•: . iq 0L. LO.-O 04 a.

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSYSEI DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT 3)

1025

___.$

17 ‘I

..EThu,

14t/8Td7
I:I.’.9248Lo.:Ioos •LoLDsqLn.q4+

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1018
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
1210 sAnra MARIA .

ryrIl________ __($ ?

Ior44

•:LL’.Q8’.8Lo.:LOL8 L0LO59L0,9

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

:0

DDAREGULAR CHECK 1018 Date: 10/11 Amount:$472.01

DDAREGULAR CHECK 1024 Dale: 10/11 Amount:$472.01 DDAREGIJLAR CHECK 1025 Date: 10/17 Amount:$472.01



MEMBER FOIC

Uinity FDIC
taiedo. IX 1O45

a,a.III 5G) ?27-933I

‘OUCE SEE REStESE SiO FOR POSAST c,RMaJc

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 1
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

I 12/08 1022 4/1.05
1* Denotes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23
Previous Balance 7,747.36 Days in the statement period 28

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 7,696.78
1 Checks/Debits 472.05 Average Collected 7,696.78

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 7,275.31

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

I 11/13 7,747.36 12/08 7,275.31 I



— THE SEVEN FLAGS RGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
1022

I SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
Si satin,

Q/97?
(—f $ ,

I3ak

_
_
_
_

-

L 1’.Q 2’.fl so.: o n AD LOS9 A91

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1022 Date: 12108 Amount: $47205



I
Inty FDIC

IL 1. t.edD. TX 745
I.flUIF* 5&) ?23fl

SEt EtV(RSE S*O FOR Y4PORA*4 OqU.ETOb

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1

COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

I 12/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 40,021.00 I

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24

Previous Balance 7,275.31 Days in the statement period 31

1 Deposits/Credits 46,021.00 Average Ledger 48,842.66

Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 47,358.11

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 53,296.31

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

L1 7.275.31 4 53.296.31



CHECKING DEPOSIT

cIo \q3

____

Lf(p02 1.00

.:oS 7.00 1.: o n L9

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12114 Amount: $46021.00





Community
Bank

621 Ncpheisan Road
P0 Boc450
Laiado. TX 7J45
5G) ?293D

MEMUER FOIC

FDIC
OT.CF SEF REVERSE SW FOR RIPORTAST iUORPAUOb

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures 1
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23
Previous Balance 233,611.96 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 231,455.71
1 Checks/Debits 7,187.50 Average collected 231,455.71

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 226,424.46

I 10/02 1018 7,187.50
I Denotes missing check numbers



THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1018

gtpe C’-”-I3 iS7,/’Z>
YIarT

4-’C(--___7

•:kLL.901.fl Lo.:LDkU h•CLD0qL??•

ODA REGULAR CHECK 1018 Data: 10/02 Amount: $7,187.50



I MEM8ER

CJ?init’ ‘°“ FDICI j, TX ?)4
I)O.Z1J T5€) 7228333

IIOUCF SEE EVERSE SIO FOR PORTANT I1ORATiOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/2 3 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23
Previous Balance 226,424.46 Days in the statement period 33

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 226,424.46
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 226,424.46

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 226,424.46

‘11 226,424.46



MEMBER FOIC

rnu
621 FDICP0 BoK45O2G9
Lairdo. DC 1)45
(%) 72-83X

WOTE SLE REVtRIE FO WOTAMT IeOAT)OW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/2 3 Paae 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
12/05 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 2,000.00
12/05 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 150,000.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date check No Amount

/ 1019 /,if.sU
otes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23
Previous Balance 226,424.46 Days in the statement period 28

2 Deposits/Credits 152,000.00 Average Ledger 263,397.67
1 checks/Debits 7,187.50 Average Collected 263,397.67

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 371,236.96

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

‘13 424.46 12/05 37 424.46 12/07 371,236.96 I



&
3

o
q

o
3

0
o

a
3

0U,
0

C)
—

Ui
—

o

0N
-

b
eUi900
,

0C-)
LII
IC

)

D0LII

00

C
.

CC00U
,

C

6

I

SS00b
eUiC,

04
)

00LU

o
O

C
o

0
o
d
à

d
O

o
O

0

g
1

p
1

P
3

3

—
C4

0LIt1
i

I
U

ra.CCC



I MEMBER FOIC

C?initv FDIC
1 1, TX 7O4i
1141 1

OTC! EE REVERSE SOE FOR RIPORI44T MORMATO

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance

L

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24
Previous Balance 371,236.96 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 371,236.96
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 371,236.96

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 371,236.96

‘11 371,236.96





FY24 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE REPORT

(NOVEMBER THRU JANUARY)

FY24 SFRAC GENERAl. FUND

MEMBERSHIP REVENUE

SUMMARY
General Fund Prn)ected
Membership Reuenue fur $15,150.00
FY24

Actual Membership Funds
$10200.00

Collected to Date

Total (+1-) 67% 154,950.001

FY24 GRANT PROGRAM

FUNDS
EMS County Assistance

$90,724.00
Grant Regular)

Senate Bill 500 Funding $0.00

System Develnpment lie.,
$46,021.00

Tnbaccn)

Enceptinnal Item )E.l.)
Legislative Funding )EMS $150,000.00
RAC)

EMS RAC Grant )Regnlar) $34,067.00

FY24 Fund Raiser
$10,305.00

)Bowlathon)

Total $301,117.00

FY24 General Fund (Program Operation) Expenditures FY24 EMS County Assistance Grant Allocations

Projected Actual Projnctnd Actual
Difference Difference

Cost Cost (Paid) Cost Cost Paid

Fnst Off ice Fee $160.00 $176.00 $4.00 Brsnte Starr Ambulance $5,363.64 $5,363.64

Laredo Fire Department
$5,383.64 $5,383.64VFIS Insurance $1,500.00 $1,500.00

EMS/Fire

1’ETAF Dues $900.00 $900.00 Angel care Ambulance $5,363.64 $5,383.64

CFA IRS Filing/Income Webb County Volunteer
$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,383.64 $3,383.64

Statement Fire/EMS

IRS Form 1099 Filing Fee $0.00 ro.to -$250.00 Victorious Care Ambulance $5,383.64 $5,383.64

8AC Chair/GETAC Travel

lNooemher 2023, Austie, $3,800.00 $1,271.35 $2,528.65 Friority EMS $5,383.64 $5,383.64

Tu.)
GETAC Travel )Februarp

$2,000.01) $2,000.00 Zapata County Fire/EMS $14,934.00 $14,934.00
2024, Austin, Tu., Required)
GETAC Travel )August 2024

$3,880.00 $3,800.00 Teuas Superior Ambulance $5,383.64 $5,383.64
Austin, Tu., Required)
TETAF Annual

$5.00 $0.00 Laredo LIfeline $5,383.64 $5,383.64
Workshop/coeferece
Gnoaddy Web Site Renemal

$400.00 $381.09 $18.91 Medpoint Ambulance $5,383.64 $5,383.64
)Oebit)

Zoom $0.00 $0.00 Villa Ambulance $5,383.64 $5,383.64

Subtotal $13,530.08 $2,078.44 $11,801.56 Lalitas Ambulance Care $5,383.64 $5,383.64

Skyline EMS $16,570.00 $16,570.00

Total Under/Over Budget: -$11,551-Se Subtotal $90,724.04 $8.00 $90,724.04



/5., •‘ ‘.4
FY24 General Fund (Fund Raisers) ‘.

- ‘-c

Funds Tutal Funds fur
Balance

Generated Prulect Utilizatinn

Buwlathon $10,305.00 $0.00 $10,305.00

Subtotal $10,305.00 $0.00 $10,305.00

FY24 System Development Grant Allocations
Projected Actual

Difference
Cost Cost

Breeze Starr Ambulance $3,868.06

Larede Fire Department
$3,tbe.te

EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance $3,tbe.tt

Webb County Volunteer
$3,ubn.te

Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambutance $3,060.06

Priority EMS $3,tbt.06

Laredo Lifeline $3,068.56

FY24 EMS RAC Grant (Exeptional Item Funds)
Projected Actual

Balance
Cost Cost Paid

To Be Determined $150,555.00 $150,000.00

Subtotal $150,000.00 $100,000.00

Villa Ambulanre $3,068.06

Tunas Superior Ambulance $3,068.06

Zapata County Fire/EMS $3,068.11

Laredo Medical Center $3,060.06

Medpoint Ambulance $3,008.06

Senate Bill 8 Grant Program Funding
Projected Actual

Balance
Cost Eupenditures

Education/Scholarships $454,334.00 $123,661.88 $330,672.32

8AC Administration $73,293.09 $32,720.75 $40,u6d.34

Subtotal $527,627.09 $156,390.63 $371,236.46

Projected Actual
Difference

Cost Cost

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FY24EMSRACGrant ‘

,‘-- -

Projected Actual
Difference

Cost Cost Paid

Administratlue Fee list Qtr.l $B,516.75 $8,516.75 $0.00

Admiuistratiue Fee l2nd Qrr.l $8,516.75 $0.00 $8,516.7S

Administratiue Fee l3rd Qtr.l $8,516.75 $0.00 $8,S16.75

Adminstratiue Fee ldth Qtr.l $8,516.75 $0.00 $8,516.75

Subtotal $34,067.00 $8,516.75 $25,550.25

Durturs Hospital of Laredo $3,068.06 Equipment $0.00

Lalitas Ambulaece Care $3,068.06 lucentlues $0.90

Sbyline EMS $3,068.11

Subtotal $46,021.00

Other

$0.00 Local Planning Grant (LPG)

Projected Actual

Cost Cost
Difference

To Be Determined

Subtotal

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Subtotal $0.00





.S0l’Iil ‘l’l/X.\S 1)1/V1/1.1\111’(’L’\(_’IL.

l’R.\VI/I 1XP1’cS1/ (1 ..\INI .\“I ) IRlI’ I{1/P( )R’l

L/XPL/NSI/ .\(‘(‘( )l \1’ 01:

l’.’V P1/RE )1) E\’l)IN(;:

Joliii K. Kuisci

1 I ‘2 1. 2023

I (‘I1lIv Iliil 1II1_ CNI)CIIS(._l((0kiI1I Ili1(ICIC(I I)Cl0V IS hue. (OIiC(I, tiII)lI(l, 1I1(l (UI11I)lCIC k the bcsi oh iii kiivIcd14c.

SIC\.VI’I ‘RE 1).V1’I

1)lF 01 l)i1’\RIl RE: I 1/17/2023 II\lL OF l)F1’\.RlLRE: 1:00 p.iuu.

l)V1F 0! kilL RN: 11/21/2023 iiii. ov Ri:iL i.’S: 1:00 p.m.

(‘1 I.\R( ,i/ F( ): R.\U — ( ,ciiei;iI Fuuuid

1).ViE l/x111’csE R1P( )lI’ 1( )1.\.l

NIuk;ue hiiiu ((.1

. tioles S 0.(.i. per mule

Nluk 110111 II)
.

. iuile ‘P S 0.6.i.i pci ll1iI(_ S

11 )taI .\euuial NI ileaue

I l3icakl;ust (s) ( S 1 1.00 per meal S .i(u.00

I Iuiuuiies (s) S 1(.00 per uui;ul S ( 1.00

1. Supper (s) @ S 29.00 pel• meal S I 1.00

0 S 23(.00

1 i/i 7-21/2023 I \ilmt(s) S 1,39.00 per 11114111 + 53 I. 19 I,l\ S 1.19.5 I

\114111(s) ((I’ pci I1u4lu1 laX

lotal .c1Ilai I,odu.iii., 7( 1.90

Ouluem Expenses (Specitv) 1uknu14 (521(.00) Gasobmie ($;37.39)

lotal ‘( )tluer” Ixueiises .‘ 273.39

TOTAL ACUIJAL TRAVEL EXPENSES S 1.271.3,5

TOTAL A1)VANCEI) TO Joliuu P.. Kesui SOOt) S -

TOTAL OWE1) TO SFR.(’ $0.00

TOT 0 ) TO John Keiser . $1,271.35

2ciscr ‘ ‘Date
Regional Programs Director/ISA-Administrator

I)AI’E I)ESCRI PTI( )N/REP( )RT

9013
( )iu \oveniher 17. 2023. I h1u\elled IC.) .\uishlli. 1e:is autemid time (,1’l.\C (OhICIlIIIICe iIIeChIIIi4S

1 1 ‘1 90)3
hlmrouglmouil tile veek, is ‘veil as tile R;\C Chiaui ;iiud (l. 1’.\C mumeehuIug. I tr;uvellcui hack II) laredo,

—

— lex;us omi \ovclllher 21, 2023.

1coPY

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.14.1



Hilton
AUSTIN

NAME ANDADDRESS:

KEISER, JOHN

2411 SUTTON CT.
P.O. BOX 450788
LAREDO TX 78045
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

coPY

Room:
Arrival Date:
Departure Date:

Adult/Child:
Room Rate:

HILTON AUSTIN

500 East 4th Street I Austin, Texas 78701

T: 5124828000 I F: 5124690078

W: hilton.com

1726/K 1
11/17/2023 5:34:00 PM
11/21/2023 10:54:00 AM

1/0
159.00

Confirmation Number: 3347078228

ACCOUNT NO.

VS *5649

CARD MEMBER NAME

KEISER, JOHN

ESTABLISHMENT NO. & LOCATION ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO1P.SNSMIT TOCARO HOLDER TOT PAYMENT

CITY OF AUSTIN REQUIRES THAT AN ADDITL TX OF 2% BE

IMPOSED ON EACH HOTEL CHARGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF

FINANCING A VENUE PROJECT.

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING THE HILTON AUSTIN

Rate Plan:
HH #
AL:
Car:

EMS
747794137 GOLD

FOLIO NO/CHECK NO.

2538235 A

AMERICAS EUROPE MIDDLE EAST AFRICA ASIA AUSTRALASIA

11/21/2023

DATE DESCRIPTION ID REF. NO CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE

3/7/2023 Advance Deposit VHERNANDE 13231158 ($164.97)
VS *5649 Z14

11/17/2023 PARKING-VALET IPARKER 13601216 $54.00
11/17/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13601216 $4.46
11/17/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13601217 $159.00
11/17/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX IPARKER 13601217 $17.49
11/17/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13601217 $9.54

TAX
11/18/2023 PARKING-VALET IPARKER 13602827 $54.00
11/18/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13602627 $4.46
11/18/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13602828 $159.00
11/18/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX IPARKER 13602828 $17.49
11/18/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13602828 $9.54

TAX
11/19/2023 PARKING - VALET IPARKER 13604698 $54.00
11/19/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13604698 $4.46
11/19/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13604699 $159.00
11/19/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX IPARKER 13604699 $17.49
11/19/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13604699 $9.54

TAX
11/20/2023 PARKING - VALET IPARKER 13606694 $54.00
11/20/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13606694 $4.46
11/20/2023 GUEST ROOM PARKER 13606695 $159.00
11/20/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX IPARKER 13606695 $17.49
11/20/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13606695 $9.54

TAX

I Hilton

WAlDORF ASTORIA

IL X It

CONRAD

COrlOpLy

5T4
UHilton

Hilton

CL It ID

DOE JAI.F.TEGF F

TA FE S TRY

T Ey1’P 0

moiio

Hi)ton
Gardcn kin

HOMET,%000
SUITES

HOME

HIIEo,,
Grand Va*alioni

LHilton
HONORS—

DATE OF CHARGE

11/21/2023

CARD MEMBER’S SIGNATURE

MERCHANDISE AND/OR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RESOLD OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND.

AUTHORIZATION INITIAL

05798C

PURCHASES & SERVICES

TAXES

TIPS & MISC.

TOTAL AMOUNT

-812.99

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT



C
IR

C
L

E
K

C
IR

C
L

E
K

.C
O

M

D
EL

IG
H

T
M

O
RE

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

S
EV

ER
Y

D
A

y
CK

18
31

6
1
9

C
ro

ss
ro

a
d

s
st

L
ar

ed
o

TX
7

8
0

4
5

D
A

T
E

1
1

/1
7

/2
3

1
3
:2

2
T

R
A

N
#

9
1
3
9
3
7
2

PU
M

P#
1

3
S

E
R

V
IC

E
L

E
V

E
L

:
S

E
L

F
PR

O
D

U
C

T
:

U
N

LD
S

A
L

L
D

N
5:

P
R

IC
E

/1
3:

FU
E

L
SA

L
E

C
R

E
D

IT

V
A

L
PR

6
.8

4
6

$
2

.8
3
9

$
1
9
.4

4
$

1
9

.4
4

2
9
9

CA
RD

#
:

0
8

0
0

7
E

n
tr

y
:

S
w

ip
ed

A
u

th
#
:

2
4
2
8
7
3

R
es

p
C

o
d

e:
00

0
S

ta
n
:

0
9
7
4
6
4
3
7
0
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
#
:

7
1
1
0
9
1

TH
A

N
K

Y
O

U
H

A
V

E
A

N
IC

E
D

A
Y

VA
LP

R

CA
RD

4:
08

00
7

E
nt

ry
:

Sw
ip

ed
A

ut
h

4:
33

39
53

R
es

p
C

od
e:

00
0

St
an

:
34

23
20

13
48

51
In

vo
ic

e
4:

52
94

35

S
ub

to
ta

l
19

.2
4

Ta
x

0.
00

1
9
2
4

CR
ED

IT
$

19
.2

4

90
0

E
as

t
Av

e
A

us
tin

Tx
78

70
1

90
0

N
IH

35
SI

GN
AT

UR
E

IH
35

XX
XX

XX
XX

X3
00

1
AU

ST
IN

,
TX

78
70

1
11

/2
1/

20
23

89
44

98
64

6
11

:1
9:

49
AM

XX
XX

XX
52

69
CA

RD
08

00 7
P

ro
p

ri
et

ar
y

II
N

IN
VO

IC
E

09
69

03
AU

TH
00

31
83

**
*

RE
PR

IN
T

PU
M

P#
1

UN
L

7.
08

9G
PR

IC
E/

GA
L

$2
63

9

DI
SC

OU
NT

S
BE

FO
RE

FU
EL

IN
G

VA
LE

RO
/G

AL
$-

O
.1

00

FU
EL

TO
TA

L.
$

18
.7

1

W
e
lc

o
m

e
T

o
S

t
r
i
p

e
S

2
1
8
7

24
41

Sa
n

Is
id

ro
Pk

wy
L

ar
ed

o,
TX

78
04

5
95

8—
52

3—
00

48
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

S
tr

ip
es

21
87

Tx

D
ty

A
ni

ou
nt

7.
00

06
19

.2
4

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

UN
LD

CR
#0

5
SE

LF
@

2.
74

9/
6

T
O

T
A

L
**

*
RE

PR
IN

T
**

*
RE

PR
IN

T
**

*

H
T

H
A

N
K

S
.

C
O

M
E

A
G

A
IN

D
ie

se
l

Fu
el

C
on

ta
in

s
Up

To
5%

B
io

di
es

el
Dr

R
en

ew
ab

le
S

ta
te

D
ie

se
l

Ta
x

$
0

.1
9

Pe
r

G
al

lo
n

ST
#

21
87

TI
LL

XX
XX

DR
#

1
TR

AN
#

90
58

81
3

CS
H:

0
11

/2
1/

23
3:

27
:5

4
PM

TO
TA

L
$

18
.7

1
*
*

RE
PR

IN
T

**
*

RE
PR

IN
T

**
*

RE
PR

IN
T

**
*

CR
ED

IT
$

18
.7

1

C
us

to
m

er
-a

ct
1 v

at
ed

P
ur

ch
as

e/
C

ap
tu

re
Se

qu
en

ce
N

um
be

r
39

15
6

Sw
ip

ed
AP

PR
CV

EC
00

31
83



c--/J-C

VUIL3j

OL.OL

.“9bE’b

)

1

oo.n

1l)l1L‘-“k.II’ll‘‘I1>LlIL
jLLP1(

i[IILILJ

ts
‘/s

II

C’7t/LC/,Ot’08LXl.Oovi

.-,//
/1VIVV!NVS9

INflOVON(H1V1N
1IONflOAHOStAGV.1VNOI9HSV1iN3AS‘



ITEM 24-33 (TAB 3)

4.’



060,02 Yt.,EUSIRAC
arryforwatd 02 2023- 2024

DaIry over Trom Canoed
tumOr I

DIIrteot FT EMSIRAC
Al00400n Amount

Du,t.nt FT EMSITTAC
inpnnditut.o

.tnn: UnexpAnded Pool FT
Dantytoewled A any)

01!. UnnepenoJod Funds
SubJecl U CadyTorward)

‘rograni Income

Current FY Activities

FOR SO N N E L

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

0.9001 TOTAL cools Or each
Con!.,tnc. wInded on acing!.

EQUIPUEJIT

In Support 0) Re)nnba,senr,nT Reqdát$ta In Support at Relmbarsenrent Requests for

RAC NAME C.n.n FIego F C.RIrCH SAC NAME
Sam Ffxgo Reglon.IAdvIoa,y

SUPPORT DOCUMENT

EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL I

2024YEAR (FYI I

8 34,067.60

S - 34,067.00

Prior Year Caroeeard has been Expended. Balance is Now $0.00. -

6515000 AdeniuAaaoanse

SUPPLIES

CO 00 n OCT04 I

OTHER

INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL COSTS

EMS-Rod FUNDS



SUPPORT DOCUMENT

EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES

S 34,067.00

a 34,067.00

S $ S

S - S S

a - $ S

a - $ S

.
. S S

5’, .5 $
6 -s s

5 .5 $

5 .5 0

0 5 S

5 .5 S

S . S S

S -5 5

5 -5 $

5 -0 S

a . S -S

Name & phone namber of Person
Completing this Form

CURRENT FISCAL I
2024YEAR (FYI I

Prior ES Sear EMOIRAC
torrytorword FY 2023 0334
Carry over horn Co0700t
lv rrbsr I

Coosot FT 000ItSAC
Mlooahoo umovot

to Ooppoe at Rnlrrrborsenrnnt Requests ton In Sopport at Reimbursement Reqosots ton

eaves Ftaeo ttegtonetAdvtsory
$ACN.AME SeveeFtagoRegtenetAdefsoryceosce SSCR.6ME coonvtt

torrent FT EMSIRAC
F.ependrlures

Less: Corspended Poor FY
Carrtorwerd (it any)

natal Unesproded Funds
[Oubisorro Carrytorword)

Progrorn Ircomo

CurrRnt FY Activities

0067013 OREA600WO 00 P0000500 OSMINIStROTIOE COSTS

Prior Vest Caraueand has hues Enpended. Balance is Now $0.00. $ -

Ietosaetsr I 2ardosMtee I
I 2rrdouartor I

Soptoorbor Ootobor Sovowbrn Ib0ue33To33sI Cocowbor Fotorrary
Totals

I 7rrdooartor I
Oototor Sooornbor I’ QoSTer Totairl Suorber Fobrowy

Totals

Pre5re.Cests

tenseNesS.

raises sasnvnro

750055.

EOOIFSIERT

SO7PuEO

cneeinocsrret.

nnrrvnl
no’

SI
51

iii
1!!550 SESEFOSj

S —

- - S-L s

0550-nov Fr.rn$o



SUPPORT DOCUMENT ,.ueroo In SappoeT of Rehnbo,senrent Requests toe In Ssppod of Reh,rbsrsement Requests foe

EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL RACNAPNE

Adeeeq,
RACNAUE

SeP oFfega Reg!onalAdefSory

YEAR(FY) 2024 or, CoUncil

Pee. FT Ye., E1ISIRAC

CorTye.uw.,dFV 2023 2224 no ramS
Carry Door Vom Cor0050, -

g Data Check
N,mberl hue Costs

$ 34007.00 - Program a Adeeln Costs=Csrrenf FT Expendtaros. Good lob!

Corront FT EMSITTAC
Eopeodirsres $

L,se Uneapended Prior FT
Caoytorsrard ‘f ory)

$

TofI Uneapeoded PondN
)Sobie.t to C,rryfo,WNrd)

34067.00

Program roGue

3rd Qaarter dtIr Oltertee

Current FY Activities trd11 Ape! - Moy
- 3,dQS!Ut

Jane Je!y AegesI
ToOl,

Tol0JExPAOlUUros

PERSONNEL Lot errpoyees $

NrA
AL

TRAVEL

FRINGE RESOrTS Frqo ReaRM,
NIA

Repore TOTAL naRrator SetS -

Cortereno. at0040danasiegI. —

I -5 -1 S

EQUIPMENT

• :, :,

WA niy

SUPPLIES I.sr eetO.r*.orpose

$ S

-‘A

o - $ $

_______________

o $ - S

$ .0

Ia
- S - 0 5

mr orrebroGeGuN 4.epoeetreod.eEo0,0Tasoro ur

,orsasreeSme,Gu

—I

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

160100Cr Loses

TOTAL COSTS

-0

• 0 -

• $

S - S
Ar.Co. -

a . $

I - S

I S -0 $

:

S S $ S

•

- Is . - Is Is . s - IS - Is G.

EOS 000 FUNDS



SUPPORT DOCUMENT r...mom in Support of Rolmhsroerneni Requests for In Support of RxImburs.ro.ni Requnslo for

EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL RAE NAME

0060M0b,0,f,
RAG NAME

SoFf4AA04lAdvioeny

YEAR (FY) 2024 Council Council

Prior FY Year EMSIRAC
Cxrnrxrd FE 2023 2024 ro ram &
Corny 0cm Iron ConSort $ . Data Check
NumberS live Costs

CunOnIFYEMSIRAC a 34067.06 - Program * Adnrin Cools Cmneof FE EopendUaren. Good job!

Current FR EMOERAC
$Eapnndi00000 -

1000-. Unexpended Prior FE
Carrytorooxod (it ony)

$ 34,067.00

Program lrr000Tro

3.dQaoeler I 4thOxrexter

Current FY Activities I 0m I I 400 00*010,
AIled MAy hoie ( My Arquot

Toledo roOts

Name & phone number of Person
Completing this Form

606THEY BREAKDOWN OP P000RAS & ADI&10050000rvE Coors

EOnS 002 FUNDS





SUPPORT DOCUMENT ,.oora Or050 In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL I Seven Flags RegieeatAdvisos-y

2024
RAC NAME Seven Flags RegionalAdvisoryConecil RAC NAME

Ceuncit
YEAR (FY)

NAG SySTEMS DEVELOPMENT Total Funds Available for Total of P
Allovotion Amount $ 46,02t.00 Program Costa Administrative Costs

Current Year Admioistrn

Total SAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT
S - S 46,021.00 S - S - $Expnndrturou

Total Oneaponded Funds $ 46,021.00

Progom Irovom S -

1st SMarter 2nd Quarter

Current FY Activities — September October November lsI Quarter Totats December January February 2DA Quarter Totals

Our eaeh inthrArol eope000.

III
001

001

PERSONNEL

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

Roporl TOTAL 00010 br eovh

Corrfererror cod eenh PERSON
uttondod noc ttirtgre lirro.

Eu5rPMENT

UUPPUES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

Liv 0mb indniArol enp0000

Liv oavh inAnidod oapooso.

S -S
0.00 0.1

S - S
0.00 0.0

0.00

I.

5 -0 -

0.00 0.00

S - S - $
000 0.00

.0
0.00

Lob novh irraviarol enponuo.

S -

00

S -

00

000
Liur eovh inAnidrvl oupense.



In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Suppurt Ut Reimbursement Requests tor

Seven Flags RegionalAdvisony
RAC NAME Seven Flags RegionalAdvisory Council RAC NAME

Council

SUPPORT DOCUMENT ..au,nvn

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL
2024

YEAR (FY)

RACSVSTUMSOEVELOPMENT
4602100

fttloeation Amount

Total RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT
Enpnnditurnr $

Total Funds Available for
Current Year

S 46021.00

Program Costs

$

Administrative Costs
Total of P

Administrt

$

Total Oneuperded Funds S 46021.00

Prvgvm Irvomo S - -

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter

Current FY Activities
September OCtober November islQuarterTotals December January Febmary 2odQuarterTolals

INDIRECT COSTS
L Ovum by nth, dapplmoabla and repurl all Nun-Peruonnel ruireot vouS an
onolttntprum. S . S - S - S S .0 S

0.00 0.00 0.00

S

o.flw mwRA mono

TOTAL COSTS S - 0 5 . 5 - S . 5 . 5 .

MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROARAU N ADMINISTRATiVE COSTS

September October November lot Quarter Totals December Javuary February 2nd Quarter Totals

Peeane Contu

PERSONNEL S N S S
- I

FRINGO BENEFITS 0 . 5 . 5 I S

TRAVEL S $ . 5 . 5
. I

EQUIPMENT S . $ . 5 . S
SUPPLIES 5 . $ . 5 B - S

CONTRACTUAL S $ - 5 5

OTHER S . 5 . 5 -

TOTAL COSTS U . 5 . 5 . 5 . $ 5 . 5 . $

A*ñRABn. Coil.

PERSONNEL S . 5 . 5 . 5

FRINGE BENEFITS U - 5 . 5 - 0
-

TRAVEL 0 . S - S -

EQUIPMENT 5 - 5 . .
.

e45,

SUPPLIES 5 - 5 . 5 - S - -u
-l

S

CONTRACTUAL 5 -, A . . s -

OThER 5 - $ . 5 5 -

INDIRECT H - . 5 - S - S

TOTAL COOTS 5 - 5 . 5 S - S S . 5 - 5

S -S S -U S S A 5

Name & phone number of Person Completing

this Form



SUPPORT DOCUMENT In Suppott of Reimbursement Requests Icr In Support of Reimbursement Requests tor

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL I Seven Flags Regional Advisory
RAC NAME Seven Flags RegioealAdvisery CouncilRAC NAME2024 Council

YEAR_(FY)

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT
$ 4652100

rogram & Data Check
Alleua0en Aeneunt five Costs

Talul NEC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT
$ -

Program • Admin Cents = Current FY Expenditures. Good job!Expndilorxx

Total Uneeponde4 Funds $ 4602100

Prnanr Inoonre $

3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Current FY Activities March April May I30Oa00rTdI515 June July AU9USI 4th QuarterTolals TolalExpenclilun

Lal empiayeeu

Fringe BmehIs

Jut nadr induiduat uupunuc

PERSONNEL

FRINGE RENEFITS

TRAVEL

Report TOTAL ste to, eah
Cnn!eoenoo end each PERSON

etteinded one ringie ira.

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

LVI acah in5vdrul eopnnnra

Lint each innNodaal eopnnoo

OTHER LIV eaoh indM,aI eupoono. 5 - S - u S - S - 0 -5 - S



MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROORNU & ADMINISTRATiVE COSTS

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form

SUPPORT DOCUMENT .imia us In Support of Reimbursement Requests (6$ In Support Vt Reimbursement Requests for

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL
2024

RACNA,IE

Seven Flags Regi:oaIAd
RAC NAME Seven Flags Regional Advinoiy Council

YEAR_(FY)

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT $ 46,021.00 Data Check

TWA MAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT

$ -
Program * Admin Costs = Current FV Eupenditures. Geod lob!

iotA Onoopondud Funds S 4N,021.0S

Frogum In*orno $
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Current FY Activities

INDIRECT COSTS
Lint 0001= by ,n&uidout, ii upldiuubiu and ropun at Nuo-Puroonnel indroul ooWn as
one lump sum

March Aplil

TOTAL COSTS

May

S2tEEr’VMAOS711fth., oem

3rd Quarter Totals June July Augus! 4th Quarter Totals

S - -0

Total Eoyend Curt

-S





SUPPORT DOCUMENT ouororo In Support of Reimbursemeot Requests for In Support of Reimbursomoot Requests for

El EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL I Seven Flags ReglonalAdvlsory

2024

RACNAME Seven Flags RegionulAdvtsOeyCouttcil RACNAME
council

YEAR_(FY)

Total Funds Available for Total of P
El AiIoe.Oon amount $ 150000.00 Program Costs Administrative Costs

Current Year Administru

Total El Enpondt,re, $ - $ 150,000,00 $ - $ - $

Total On.mp.nded Funds S 150,000.00

Progmrtrlnvmm g -

let Quarter 2nd Qufler

Current FY Activities — September October November tot Quartet Totals December January February j2nd Quarter Tetalsi

Jot enrptoyeou

Forgo Borotto

Liotouvh jrr&oi,Sumt oupeorvu

0.01

0.1

0.0

0.0

PERSONNEL

FRINOE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

Ropoor ruraL root, ror n.oh
Cuntororon mod n,oh PERSON

urtondod n. otogt. hrrn.

EQUIPMENT

SOPPUES

coNreAcTuaL

OTHER

StiR

000

1’

S

SOS

SrI o,oh toammA oupormo
0.0Al

Lot e,vh irduidumi erpeove s -s
0.1 000

list rovh naviduet orpeoe
0.01 0.000.0

s$



SUPPORT DOCUMENT

El EXPENDITURES

$

CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR (FY) 2024

It Alloeabou Amount $ 150eOO.0O

rorul El Enprodiruren $

total Unouponded Funds $ 150000.00

In Support at Reimbursement Requests tar In Support at Reimbursement Requests for

Seven Flags Regional Advisory
RAC NAME tFlaguRegionatAdvisOiy Council RAC NAME

Council

Total Funds Available for Total of P
Program Costs Adminiatrative Costs

Current Year Administru

5 t50000.O0 $ - 8 - S

Sat Quarter 2nd Quarter

Current FY Activities — September October November 1st Quarter Totals December Jaeuary February 2erl Quarter Tatals

INDIRECT COSTS
yours by inyksiritol. ilappteabln and rnparr all Noo-Pouonsul indoor Coors OS

onoIunuum S 0 -S - S . S . S - S . B -

0.0U 0.0 o.ee

Al rONflsmwa MoCo

TOTALCOSTS S 5 .0 -s - S 5 . B . 5 -

MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROSSAM S ADMINISTRATiVE COSTS

September ] October November lvi Quarter Totals] December January February 2nd Quarter Tetats

ProW.m Canto

PERSONNEl. $ - S - B 0 S

FRINGERENEFITS $ - S - N 0 -:. $
TRAVEL B S $ a a

EOLHPMENT N 5 0 r4 N S

: : : e:____ 4:
OThER 0 0 0 a

TOTAL COSTS S S S a S S

AldMRnHw Coat.

PERSONNEL 0 . . 5 . 5 -

FRINGE BENEFITS S - 0 - S - $ - u’ $ -

TRAVEL S - U . S - a - S -

EQOIPUENT S - S . S - S - N - -

SUPPLIES 5 - $ . 5 . 5 - 0 -

CONTRACTUAL 5 0 - U - $ - U -

OTHER U - a - S - a - a -

INDIRECT S 0 . U - a - 0 -

TOTAL COSTS S - 5 . S B - 0 . S . S . 5

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form JoidB.KI(sm-3m5

5 . 5 . S - S 5 5 5 - 5



SUPPORT DOCUMENT In Support of Reimbursement Requests lot In Support of Reimbursement Requests tot

El EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL I Seven Flags RegionalAdvisory
RAC NAME SAC NAME Seven Flags lEegloataIAUvisoiyCounAiS

2024 Council
YEAR_(FY)

rogram & Data CheckEl AllooaAon Amount $ 150,000.00
live Costs

Total El Expnndirr,rxx 5 -
Program + Admix Costs = Current FY Expenditures. Good job!

Total Ureaponded Funds $ 150,000.00

Progutalnoonne $

3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Current FY Activities March Apul May 3rd Quartet Totals June July August 4th Quarter Totals Total Experrdoar

La

Frinot Oouebx

mr noeS n&dAed r000nun.

PERSONNEL

FISINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

Rrponl TOTAL norm to, noon
Corrterenoe end noeS PERSON

attended on C nng?r Sm

EOUIPMENT

S UP P U ES

CONTRACTUAL

arc .

Lta noel, indulArol enpenue.

$

S

S

OTHER LinIxueS, dledexponuo. S -5 S S - S 5 0 0



SUPPORT DOCUMENT ..,as In Support of Reimbursement Requests to, In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

El EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL
2024

RAC NAME
Seven Flags Regi:nat Advisory

RAC NAME Seven Flags ReglonalAdvlsOry Council

YEAR_(FY)

El AilouaAon Amount $ l50,000.00
rogram & Data Check
five Costs

ToOl El Eopundiiurou $ -
- Program + Admin Costs = Current FY Eapenditures. Good job!

ToOt Oroupended Fundu S 150000.00

Proarnlnoonre S
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Current FY Activities March ApnI May 3rd Quarter Totals Juno July August 4th Quarter Totals Total Eepoodrturr

INDIRECT COSTS
Lie uoulu by r Arul. 1 opp!roubln oud roport oil Non-Pnuoenet OAred doris as
unoirSurru S -s a - t - 5 S .5 -

TOTALCOSTS 5 .5 .5 - S S -0 5 - $ -5

MONTHLY BSEAKDOWN OF PROGRAM I ASMINSSIRATTVE COSTS

March April May 3rd Quarter Totals June July 2022 August j 4th Quarter Totals Tutu! Eependlurr

5 - S - S

FrINGE BENEP1TS S - S - 5

TRAVEL S - -._ 5 - S

EQUIPMEN $ 5 0

SUPPUES $
°

S S

CONTRACTUAL 5 $ -S

OTTrIR S $ S

TOTAL COS1T $. S0 -

S - s -s
S - S - S

S - S - S

S - 5 -S

r - S - S

-- S - S - $

-: -

--

5 - $ - S

-IS -S 5 - S - S - S - S - S

Progr.o co.ta

0

CC

TI

Name & phone number of Person Completing .. u

this Form --

- S -5 5 S 5 S - S



ITEM 24-34 (TAB 4)



SU
PP

O
R

T
D

O
CU

M
EN

T
EM

SI
CO

-R
A

C
SB

8
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
RE

S

CO
N

TR
A

CT
TE

RM
91

1/
20

22
-

12
)3

1/
20

24

In
Su

pp
or

to
f

R
oi

nr
bu

rs
om

on
t

R
eq

ue
st

s
fo

r
In

Su
pp

or
to

f
R

ei
m

bo
rs

er
no

nt
R

eq
oe

of
s

fo
r

M
AC

NA
M

E
SE

yE
N

FL
A

G
S

M
AC

M
AC

NA
M

E
SE

YE
N

FL
A

G
S

M
AC

In
Su

pp
or

t o
f

R
oi

m
bo

rv
en

ro
nt

R
oq

oo
nf

a
fo

r

SA
C

NA
M

E
SE

YE
N

FL
A

G
S

M
AC

CO
.R

dC
A

llo
ca

tio
nM

to
un

t(
Lu

m
p

Su
m

N
o.

1)
$1

87
81

3.
55

rO
-R

A
CA

Jlo
ca

A
on

Am
ou

nt
(L

um
p

Su
m

N
o.

2)
$1

87
81

3.
54

TO
TA

L
CO

-M
A

C
A

llo
oo

A
on

A
m

ou
nt

BO
TH

LU
M

P
SU

M
1

&
2

$3
75

62
7.

08

E
op

.n
do

d
Fo

nd
a

$1
08

,3
90

.6
3

TO
TA

L
U

N
EX

P$
N

D
ED

FU
N

D
S

FR
O

M
B

O
Th

L
U

U
PS

U
M

I
82

$2
$3

i8
l1

.4
8

O
ST

S
Pr

og
ra

m
In

co
m

e
$

E
nt

er
A

m
ou

nt

A
fl

oc
oM

an

E
du

ca
ti

on
tS

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s

M
AC

A
dm

in
lP

ro
gr

am

$3
02

,3
34

.0
0

A
ct

iv
iti

es

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Ex
pe

nd
ed

F
un

do
l

$1
23

,6
61

.6
8

03
3,

72
61

6
.

$0
08

$0
.0

0

I
R

em
an

in
gB

al
an

ce
j

$1
70

,5
72

.1
2

$4
0A

64
.3

4
.

,.
$O

AC
$0

.0
8

Li
st

ex
re

ns
e

In
ce

nt
iv

es

$0
08

$0
.0

8

p.
m

,0
0
0
0
ro

rr
o
9
n
rm

Pr
og

ra
m

•
A

dm
in

C
os

ts
C

o,
rm

tl
E

op
on

di
tu

ro
G

oo
d

)o
bt

Ap
pr

ov
al

ne
ed

ed
to

m
ov

e
A

llo
ca

te
d

un
do

to
00

,0
00

79
00

00
0/

1
Cr

o5
to

o
Ed

uc
at

on
/S

ch
ot

ar
th

ip
s

$2
0,7

50
00

Pr
oy

so
Sp

or
00

0t

iE
qo

ip
m

.n
t

Ap
pr

ov
Al

ne
ed

ed
to

m
ov

e
al

lo
ca

te
d

tu
nd

s
to

Ed
uc

a$
on

JS
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s

IIn
ce

nt
iv

es

Ap
pr

ov
al

ne
ed

od
to

m
ov

e
Al

loc
At

ed
un

do
to

Ed
vc

00
0t

oS
ch

ol
ur

sh
ip

s

IT
OT

AI
.C

OS
TS

lo
t

Su
m

te
r

2n
dO

ea
rf

oe
A

p
Z

’-
’.

‘-
3r

dQ
ua

rf
.,

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

bA
r

ln
tO

sa
,f

.r
T

of
ul

s
0
e
0
r

fl
d0

uo
rt

er
T

ot
al

s
3r

dQ
uo

rt
er

T
ot

al
s

50
.0

00
.2

$0
.0

$0
.0

$0
.9

$3
.0

0
60

50
0
9
5
3
9
5
1

50
7,

86
7.

88
50

00
$2

2,
99

4.
2

$1
21

,6
61

.6
50

0
00

.0
0

00
.0

00
.0

50
00

50
.0

0

$0
0

50
50

55
00

50
.0

0
50

00
$0

00
$0

.0
0

90
,0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
00

50
.0

0
$I

t,t
66

.2
5

50
.0

0
$7

,1
97

.5
0

50
1,

16
62

5

$0
00

$0
00

$0
.0

0
$0

00
$0

00
$0

.0
0

$0
00

$0
00

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

00
.0

0
90

.0
0

$0
.0

0
00

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

00
50

,0
0

$0
.0

0
00

00
50

,0
0

$0
.0

0

$5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

00
00

$0
.0

0
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

.
.
.
,

$0
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
0

$0
.O

O
j

$0
.0

0
60

.0
$

4?
W

IE
?

Sf
08

,8
34

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$3

f,f
$f

.5
$

.
$1

3Z
82

&
1

Se
pt

en
rb

sr

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
bo

r
jl

st
0
0
0
rt

er
T

o
lu

Is
0

r

]
2n

da
um

f.
tT

nf
al

s
3f

dO
ue

,f.
rT

nf
al

s
M

O
N

TH
LY

BR
EA

K
D

O
W

N
O

F
PR

O
G

RA
M

&
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E
C

O
ST

S

00
68

L5
SJ

r
_

H
H

o
-

0
‘

$
0

-
S

-
0’

‘
S

0
0

‘
0

.
$

‘
1

‘
S

‘
t

‘
0

‘
0

.
0



In
Su

pp
or

to
f

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

s
fo

r
In

Su
pp

or
t o

f
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

tR
eq

ue
st

s
te

r
In

Su
pp

or
to

f
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
R

eq
ue

st
s

fo
r

In
Su

pp
or

t o
f

R
ei

m
bu

m
em

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

e
fo

r
In

Su
pp

or
to

f
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t

RA
G

NA
M

E
SE

YE
N

FL
A

G
S

RA
G

RA
G

NA
M

E
SE

YE
N

FL
A

G
S

RA
G

RA
G

NA
M

E
SE

YE
N

FL
A

G
S

RA
G

RA
G

NA
M

E
SE

VE
N

FL
4G

S
RA

G
RA

G
NA

M
E

AE
YE

N
FL

To
ta

l

Sa
75

,N
27

.E
R

01
5M

,aR
R.

RS

$2
19

,2
36

46

4t
h
D

e
n
t

5t
h

Q
ee

tte
e

5t
h

O
eo

ot
er

-
7b

ae
nc

-
5t

h

Ju
ne

Ju
Au

gu
st

4t
h

O
se

rte
r

To
tu

ts
Su

pt
nm

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

-
N

ov
em

be
r

5t
h
e
r

To
tu

ts
G

ec
em

be
r

Ju
ov

ur
y

Fe
br

iu
ry

6t
h

O
us

te
rT

ef
eb

7t
h

O
se

tte
e
T

e
n

Q
50

0.
G

50
.0

0
50

.0
SC

00
$0

.0
$0

.0
50

.3
50

0
50

00
50

.0
0

50
.0

SO
ON

$0
.t

*
0

50
0

S0
.t

$0
.0

50
0

&
.4

S0
0

$0
00

.
,

50
0

0
0

bO
G

SO
ON

SO
t

So
ot

so
oo

SO
ON

SO
t

57
t4

7
4

$7
t5

75
0

$0
00

$0
00

$0
00

$4
00

50
1

05
0

tt
q
7
c
$
$

i
$0

.0
SO

ON

E
00

00

‘
‘

S
A

S
0

.

$
°

0
ê

00
00

5
°

S
4

L
s
j
6
I
S

0
M

$0
:
f
r
i
o
t

50
.0

0
‘5

00
00

00
00

00
-;

$0
00

pr
00

00
$0

00
$0

00
$0

00
r

$0
00

$00
0

$00
0

•.
J
fl

t-
sa

oo
34

’.
w

oo

$0
.0

$0
.0

0
$0

00
$0

00
50

00
50

0
$0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
5

‘l
oo

t
$0

.0
0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
5
::

c
$0

.1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

00
0c

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

“u
1

$0
00

$0
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
00

v
!r

c’
-

$0
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
00

$
0
,O

0
6
S

o
4

’
.x

;,
.S

$
0

.0
*
1

57
,0

57
1

r-
,0

2$
o$

$0
P3

.N
ET

,t5
7,

00
$0

.0
0

W
OO

SO
LO

50
04

W
O

e
$0

00
$0

.0
4

0
0

5
t
0

e
e
&

t
-
-

$0
.0

.0
0.

0

4t
h

O
ue

tte
e

Te
te

le
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
5t

h
O

ue
oe

rT
nt

et
e

D
ec

em
be

r

1
tr

6t
h

G
ee

et
er

le
fo

le
j

F
4

17t
hD

u
n
e

Te
ble

l
:

I



aq
ue

ot
o

fo
r

In
Su

pp
or

to
f

R
ai

m
bu

rn
en

ra
nt

Ra
qu

en
to

fo
r

A
G

S
RA

G
RA

C
NA

M
E

SE
VE

N
FL

A
G

S
RA

G

am
M

an
ne

r

8t
h

Q
ua

rte
rT

ot
al

s
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

gt
e

To
ta

l
So

pe
nt

et
vr

en

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

51
23

.6
61

.8
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

.
,

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
$3

2,
72

8.
70

$0
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
.
.

.
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

00
.
.
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

‘
$0

.0
$0

.0
0

$0
00

$0
00

$0
00

$0
00

$0
00

$0
00

$0
.0

0
I

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
,$

0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

.
.1

.1
1

rt
°

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
.

.
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Se
t

$0
0

.
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

.
$0

.0
5

S1
$6

,3
9e

Ra

8t
h

Q
ua

rt
er

T
ot

al
s

Se
pt

em
be

r

[
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
gI

N
Q

ua
rte

rT
ot

al
s

To
ta

l
O

ep
eo

di
tv

re
s





T
S

A
/R

A
C

:
T

C
o
m

p
le

te
d

EM
T

b
y
:J

o
se

G
o

n
za

le
z

A
E

M
T

40

P
ar

am
ed

ic

3

T
ot

al

5

E
M

T

0 0 0 0

D
R

O
PS

48

A
E

M
T

0 0 0 0

M
on

th
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

T
O

T
A

L
fo

r
9

/1
/2

2
-

8
/3

1
/2

3

2
3
-S

ep
2

3
-O

ct
23

-N
ov

2
3
-D

ec
2

4
-J

an
2

4
-F

eb
2
4
-M

ar
2

4
-A

p
r

24
-M

ay
2
4
-J

u
n

2
4

-J
u

l
24

-A
ug

2
4
-S

ep
2
4
-O

ct
24

-N
ov

P
a
r
r

0 0 0 39

0 0 0 39

I-

24
-D



ITEM 24-35 (TAB 5)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 3569D578-5D59-493C-92DE-22EF8DCD3741

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES

CONTRACT No. 11HS001336600020
AMENDMENT No. 1

The DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES (“DSHS” or “System Agency”) and THE SEVEN
FLAGS REGIONAL ADvISORY COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRAUMA SERVICE AREA (TSA)-T

(“Grantee”), each a “Party,” and collectively the “Parties,” to that certain Emergency Medical
Services/County Regional Advisory Council (EMS/CO-RAC) grant agreement, effective
September 1, 2023, and denominated DSHS Contract No. HHSOO 1336600020 (“Contract”), now
desire to amend the Contract.

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to make additional funds available in support of services to be
provided by Grantee under the Contract in State Fiscal Year 2024 (“FY 2024”) based upon
legislative appropriations awarded to Regional Advisory Councils by the 88th Texas Legislature
under House Bill 1 for FY 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to revise the Statement of Work.

Now, THEREFORE, the Parties amend and modify the Contract as follows:

1. SECTION V, BUDGET, of the Contract is amended to add $150,000.00 for services to be
provided by Grantee in FY 2024. The total not-to-exceed amount of this Contract is increased
to $320,812.00. All expenditures under the Contract must be within the Contract period and
in accordance with ATTACHMENT A-i, REVISED STATEMENT OF WORK.

2. ATTACHMENT A, STATEMENT OF WORK, of the Contract is deleted in its entirety and replaced
with ATTACHMENT A-i REVISED STATEMENT OF WORK, which is attached to this
Amendment No. 1 and incorporated into and made part of the Contract as if fully set forth
therein.

3. This Amendment No. 1 shall be effective September 1, 2023, or the date of the last signature
below, whichever is later.

4. Except as modified by this Amendment No. 1, all terms and conditions of the Contract shall
remain in effect.

5. Any further revision to the Contract shall be by written agreement of the Parties.

6. Each Party represents and warrants that the individual executing this Amendment No. 1 on its
respective behalf has full power and authority to enter into Amendment No. 1.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

DSI-IS Contract No. HHS001336600020 Page 1 of 2
Amendment I



DocuSign Envelope ID: 3569D57B-5D59-493C-92DE-22EF8DCD3741 Attachment A-I — Revised Statement of Work
DSHS Contract No. HHSOO 1336600020

A. EMS/RAC FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

Grantee will:

Comply with all applicable laws including Health and Safety Code Sections
241.182-185, 773.122, and 780.003-006. If DSHS determines that Grantee
disbursed funds in violation of these statutes, DSHS may withhold funds from
Grantee for a period of at least one (1) year but not more than three (3) years.

2. Use funds as provided for in this Contract for the operations of the Trauma Service
Area (TSA) and for the enhancement and delivery of patient care in the Grantee’s
TSA.

3. Ensure that funds are used for the following allowable costs:

a. Operational expenses;

b. Education and training;

c. Equipment; and

d. Communication systems.

4. Ensure that funds are not used for the following:

a. Vehicles;

b. Improvements to buildings or real property without prior written approval from
DSHS. Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real
property are not allowable without written pre-approval;

c. Purchase and improvement of land;

d. Investments (such as stocks, bonds, or mutual funds);

e. Expenses associated with a person or entity that has been hired to affect the
outcome of legislation;

f. Salaries of Grantee’s Executive Board members or executive officers, as
applicable; and

g. Food, except for the cost of meals for RAC staff and/or RAC board members
attending meetings or conferences, which pertain to carrying out activities under
the Contract where there is dissemination of technical information, is allowable.
In addition, same-day meal expense may be reimbursable if the RAC staff person
or RAC board member is outside of his or her designated headquarters for at
least six consecutive hours.

5. Submit supporting documentation reports that capture monthly expenditures
incurred as well as programmatic and administrative costs. Program income earned
from funds directly associated with this program (i.e., fees or co-pays for services

Page 2 of 9



DocuSgn Envelope ID: 3569D57B-5D59-493C-92DE-22EF8DC03741 Attachment A-I — Revised Statement of Work
DSHS Contract No. HH500l336600020

performed, income from the sale of items or services, registration fees collected,
etc.) should also be reported. Rebates, refunds, discounts, and adjustments or credits
should be treated as applicable credits and should be tracked and applied within
Grantee’s financial system or general ledger and not as program income.

6. Submit a Final Supporting Documentation Report that includes expenditures from
September 1, 2023, to August 31, 2024.

7. Schedule general membership meetings and provide, at the time of the meeting a
financial report, which includes funds expended, planned expenditures, and
remaining balance. The general membership meeting(s) should be held within the
current Contract term.

8. Maintain as part of its accounting records and prepare to submit to DSHS upon
request, and within fourteen (14) calendar days, source documents to support
expenditures identified in the Supporting Documentation Reports.

9. Comply with the reporting requirements on the Deliverables Reporting Calendar
(see ATTACHMENT F, DELIVERABLES REPORTING CALENDAR), which will be
emailed no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the start of the Contract term.
The Deliverables Reporting Calendar (see ATTACHMENT F, DELIVERABLES

REPORTING CALENDAR) shall be incorporated herein by reference and made a part
of this Contract and includes due dates for all deliverables.

10. Submit all above reports and deliverables to CMURegSsvcs@dshs.texas.gov.

11. In accordance with Texas Health and Safety Code Sections 773.122(c) and
780.004(d), have the opportunity to retain funds that are not able to be disbursed by
Grantee to eligible recipients for approved functions by the end of the State Fiscal
Year in which the funds were disbursed, and use such funds in the following State
Fiscal Year for approved functions. Funds that are not disbursed by Grantee in that
following State Fiscal Year shall be returned to DSHS.

12. Use funds awarded by the 88th Texas Legislature under House Bill 1, to keep pace
with increasing Grantee responsibilities, including compliance with statutory
requirements. Some examples as to how Grantee may use the funds awarded under
House Bill 1 may include RAC approved projects, incorporating maternal and
neonatal care (perinatal) committees and activities into RAC planning, developing
and implementing regional perinatal and stroke transfer and system plans, and
handling coordination with increased number of trauma facilities due to Texas’
increasing population.

Page 3 of 9



,,., ::j

ITEM 24-36 (TAB 6)



Prepared for:

John Keiser

7 Flags Regional Advisory Council

Dear John,

Created by:

Nicholas Butler

Aplos Software, LLC

Thank you for giving Aplos Software the opportunity to appraise the needs of your organization.

After reviewing your current systems and the procedures you have in place, we are confident

that Aplos Software and 7 Flags Regional Advisory Council are well-suited partners. Following a

typical period of installation and adjustment, 7 Flags Regional Advisory Council will greatly

benefit from Aplos’ features and support.



Table of Contents

A Customized Solution

Pricing Plan

On boarding & Implementations Services

Safety & Security

Over the past 14 years, Aplos has grown to serve more than 10,000 customers, 65,000 users,

and 5 million donors and members. As a growing company that is invested in the future of

software for the nonprofit space, our team is currently made up of approximately 100

employees and continues to expand.

High
Performer

2023

Forbesi
ADVISOR

BESTOF
2022

Trusted worldwide by

\ It.
. 1111

Em brace
lit ci

lkInatfng racism
empowering womn

ywca
$uuthere Arizoni

i firi,I

READING
IN MOTION

9UM

Award-Winning Accounting &
Nonprofit Management Software

Software
Advice

FRONT
RUNNERS

2022

4
Aplos has saved usa monumental amount of
time. I can be out fundraising and focusing on that
rather than working on reconciling the accounts
at the end of every month. What used to take me
a week to do now takes me about two or three
hours to do, so thats a lot of time that we have
saved because of the platform.

Joe H.
Executive Director
Papillion Community Foundation



A Customized Solution for Your Nonprofit

Aplos can improve accuracy and efficiency for 7 Flags Regional

Advisory Council in the following key areas:

• Create as many funds as you need to track money designated for a specific

fund, project, or program.
• Enter your projected income and expenses for each fund to create reports

that compare budget-to-actual spending.
• Create a customized report builder for your organization that will help you

track your quarterly reports and give you flexibility in creating more
customizable reports as you grow.

In addition to the benefits outlined above, 7 Flags Regional

Advisory Council will benefit from Aplos’ ongoing commitment

to serving nonprofits

• For the past 14 years, Aplos Software has provided fund accounting, contribution management

and donor management software solutions to thousands of nonprofits and churches.

• Aplos’ support staff includes a mix of nonprofit, church, accounting, and information technology

backgrounds.

• We provide phone, email, and chat support along with professional services. This ensures that

the voice on the phone has experience with both the real-world conditions under which our

customer’s work and the troubleshooting skills needed to help resolve issues effectively.

• Free, live support is provided weekdays from 6:00am to 5:00pm PT, via phone, email, and in-app

messaging with our experienced team of specialists.



Safety & Security

Data Security Internal Controls

Secure Payment Processing

Securely collect donations and other payments using
our payment partners, which are fully PCI compliant, use
data encryption, and monitor for fraud.

TLS Encryption

All network traffic at Aplos is encrypted via 256-bit
Transport Layer Security (TLS). Your requests to our load
balancers, the traffic between the load balancers and
our servers, and the traffic between our servers are all
protected via high-grade security certificates. All
transaction services with TLS use HTTPS.

Multi-Level Firewall Protection

Each firewall system level includes protection and
safeguards to keep your information private and secure.

Frequent Monitoring

We frequently monitor the software for stability and
security, and we perform monthly OWASP/SANS Security
Scans.

Data Storage

Storage And Certifications

Your data is stored using Amazon Web Services (AWS),
based in the U.S. Certifications for AWS data centers
include SOC2, PCI-DSS Level 1, and ISO 27001.

Automatic Backups

All of your data is automatically backed up using
Amazon Relational Database Service (AmazonRDS) so
you don’t have to worry about losing any of the
information you enter in the software.

Disaster Recovery Protocols

We have a system in place for customer data recovery.
Your data is backed up and archived nightly at a
secondary secured location so it can be recovered if a
disaster occurs.

Access Controls

All users have unique email logins.A user may securely
log in with their Google account or with a strong unique
password. Passwords have a minimum character
requirement, and they must include a combination of
uppercase and lowercase letters, numbers, and
symbols. Users will also automatically be logged out of
the software after a period of inactivity.

Monitor Users With Activity Logs

You are able to know exactly what users are doing in the
software by monitoring a detailed activity log that can’t
be edited.

Role Permissions

We offer role-based permissions so you can control who
can access different reports or areas of the software.
Administrators can adjust permissions as well as add or
remove users anytime.

Lock Down Information

You can reduce the risk of financial reporting fraud by
locking down transactions after bank reconciliations or
closing periods so those transactions can no longer be
changed.

Privacy

Privacy Policy

Aplos understands how important it is for your
organization’s data to be private, so we are committed
to keeping it secure. Our staff is trained and required to
safeguard all data with established policies and
procedures. We will not, under any circumstances, sell
your personal information or entered data.

Privacy Shield

We participate in the E.U.-U.S. Privacy Shield
Frameworks and comply with the Privacy Shield
Principles.



4apIos® Aplos Order Form

Order Date: 2024-01-12

Contract Start Date: 2024-04-01

Contract End Date: 2025-03-31

Contract Term: Annual

Billing: Monthly

Order # 8QW9K-BFM2A-8SI9V-WJO7Y

Org ID: 101344

Account Executive: Nicholas Butler

Order Type: New

Aplos Software, LLC
Order Form

Prepared for: Created by:

John Keiser Nicholas Butler

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Aplos Software, LLC
P.O. BOX 450094 487 W, Shaw Ave
Laredo, TX 78045 Fresno, CA 93704
956-693-0536 (888)274-1316

www.aplos.com



This document is a Software as a Service contract between Aplos Software, LLC, also called the “Provider”,

and Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council also called the “Client”.

The Provider agrees to provide the services selected in the following table under the terms of this Software

as a Service contract:

Aplos Subscription Plan Price Quantity Total

Core Platform With Advanced $2,268.00 1 $2,268.00
Budgeting & 1 Tag Layer

2 Users, 500 Contacts, Advanced
Budgeting and 1 Tag Layer

First Year Software Discount -$453.60 I -$453.60

20% Off + 2 Free Months

$1,814.40

Software Total $1,814.40

Implementation Services (one time fee) Price Quantity Total

Implementation Services - Level II $1,999.00 1 $1,999.00

Custom Implementation Services

One-Time Services Discount -$500.00 1 -$500.00

$1,499.00

Services Total $1,499.00

Order Total $3,313.40

Aplos Software, LLC 487 W. Shaw Ave. Fresno, CA 93704 Agreement for Seven Flags

OS Regional Advisory Council
2



Onboarding & Implementations Services

Standard Setup
Ideal if you want more guidance to ensure your current system migrates to Aplos correctly

Services include:

Initial Discovery call: Review your organization’s needs to get Aplos setup and optimized

Chart of Accounts Aplos will review your provided Chart of Accounts (up to 3 register
Set-up: accounts), make revisions discussed in discovery call, then create accounts,

account numbers, account groupings and funds in Aplos

Tags Set-up: Aplos will input tags and tag groupings as discussed in Discovery call

Purposes Set-up: Aplos will create your provided purposes and link to accounting

Starting Balances: Aplos will enter Starting Balances based on either the provided Trial Balance
report or Balance Sheet report of the period immediately prior to migration

to Aplos (up to 3 registers)

Opening Balances: Record opening balance for uncleared transactions for up to three register

accou nts

Budget Import: Aplos will create up to one provided Budget in Aplos

Partner Integration Aplos will assist in the Integration of Partner solutions (if applicable,
Setup: including Gusto, Stripe)

Training: Up to 2 hours of set-up review and personalized training

‘aplos®
Visit www.aplos.com or call 888-274-1316



Sign Here to Subscribe

Renewal
The Term of this agreement will renew for successive periods of the same length of the Initial Term, unless either party refuses

such renewal by written notice thirty (30) of more days prior to the expiration of the then-current term.

Billing Schedule

Total Due: $3,313.40
Payment Method: Payment Method on File
Billing Frequency: Monthly

Installment Type Payment Date Price Services Total Payment

1 Monthly 2024-02-01 $151.20 $1,499.00 $1,650.20

2 Monthly 2024-05-01 $151.20 $151.20

3 Monthly 2024-06-01 $151.20 $151.20

4 Monthly 2024-07-01 $151.20 $151.20

5 Monthly 2024-08-01 $151.20 $151.20

6 Monthly 2024-09-01 $151.20 $151.20

7 Monthly 2024-10-01 $151.20 $151.20

8 Monthly 2024-11-01 $151.20 $151.20

9 Monthly 2024-12-01 $151.20 $151.20

10 Monthly 2025-01-01 $151.20 $151.20

11 Monthly 2025-02-01 $151.20 $151.20

12 Monthly 2025-03-01 $151.20 $151.20

Renewal Annual 2025-04-01 $2,268.00 $2,268.00

By signing this Aplos Order Form, you acknowledges that (i) you are authorized to make this purchase in accordance with the terms of this Aplos
Order Form, which is complete and accurate and sets forth the obligations of the Parties in relation to the subject matter hereof, (ii) that you have
read, understand and agree to the terms of service found at flps://www.aplos.com/terms (the “Agreement), and (iii) this Aplos Order Form is
intended to supplement the Agreement, and is subject in all respects to the terms of the Agreement. Capitalized terms not separately defined in this
Aplos Order Form will have the meanings ascribed to them in the Agreement. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the terms and

apic’s. Aplos Software, LLC 487 W. Shaw Ave. Fresno, CA 93704



conditions of this Order Form and the Agreement, the terms and conditions of the Agreement will govern and control unless the conflicting term in this
Order Form is identified as superseding the related term of the Agreement.

Payment will be automatically processed on the Payment Date using the billing information found on the Subscription page of the software. Visit
https://www.aplos.com/aws/settingjllinIupdate for more details.

Fees for implementation services are specified in your Order Form and charged in accordance with the billing schedule and are due for the
duration of the Contract Term.

Any request to terminate prior to the end of the Contract End Date shall be in writing with at least thirty (30) days written notice.lf an early termination is granted,
any request for a refund after the effective date of the termination shall be reviewed by Aplos.

I authorize Aplos Software, LLC to charge my payment method on file for $1650.20 on 2024-02-01 and continuing on the first day of each year in the amounts
detatled in the above provided schedule.

2024-04-01

Aplos account owner first name Accepted by (customer) Subscription Start Date

Aplos account owner last name Aplos account owner email Date of acceptance

Billing contact email

Payment Terms & instructions

Payment due Q days after Subscription Start Date. Discounts will apply only this contract term. Please send all billing

Inquiries to finance@aplos.com

Aplos Software, LLC 487 W. Shaw Ave. Fresno, CA 93704 Agreement for Seven Flags

OS® Regional Advisory Council
5





43’

©



‘
ap

lo
s®

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
Si

nc
e

its
fo

un
di

ng
in

20
09

,
A

pl
os

’
pr

im
ar

y
m

is
si

on
ha

s
be

en
to

m
ee

t
th

e
fi

na
nc

ia
l

an
d

do
na

ti
on

m
an

ag
em

en
t

so
ft

w
ar

e
n
ee

d
s

of
th

e
no

np
ro

fi
t

se
ct

or
.

O
ve

r
th

e
pa

st
14

ye
ar

s,
A

pl
os

h
as

g
ro

w
n

to
se

rv
e

m
o

re
th

an
10

,0
00

cu
st

o
m

er
s,

65
,0

00
u
se

rs
,

an
d

5
m

il
li

on
d

o
n

o
rs

an
d

m
em

b
er

s.
A

s
a

gr
ow

in
g

co
m

pa
ny

th
at

is
in

ve
st

ed
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
of

so
ft

w
ar

e
fo

r
th

e
no

np
ro

fi
t

sp
ac

e,
ou

r
te

am
is

cu
rr

en
tl

y

m
ad

e
up

of
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

10
0

em
pl

oy
ee

s
an

d
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
ex

pa
nd

.

A
s

a
w

eb
-b

as
ed

Sa
aS

pr
ov

id
er

,
th

e
pl

at
fo

rm
ha

s
gr

ow
n

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

to
pr

ov
id

e
b
es

t-
in

-c
la

ss
so

ft
w

ar
e

to
m

an
ag

e

ac
co

un
ti

ng
,

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

s,
pe

op
le

,
on

li
ne

gi
vi

ng
,

ev
en

ts
,

an
d

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

.
W

e
al

so
of

fe
r

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

se
rv

ic
es

th
at

in
cl

ud
e

bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g,

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
,

co
ac

hi
ng

,
an

d
m

or
e.

In
th

e
ea

rl
y

da
ys

of
w

eb
-b

as
ed

so
ft

w
ar

e,
fe

w
op

ti
on

s
w

er
e

de
si

gn
ed

fo
r

th
e

un
iq

ue
n
ee

d
s

of
no

np
ro

fi
ts

an
d

ch
ur

ch
es

.
A

pl
os

w
as

fo
un

de
d

to
m

ee
t

th
o
se

ne
ed

s,
st

ar
ti

ng
w

it
h

fu
nd

ac
co

un
ti

ng
.

A
pl

os
ha

s
se

en
co

nt
in

ue
d

gr
ow

th
an

d
no

w
se

rv
es

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

s
al

l
ar

ou
nd

th
e

w
or

ld
.

In
ad

di
ti

on
to

fi
na

nc
ia

l
st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p,
ch

ur
ch

es
an

d
no

np
ro

fi
ts

fu
el

th
ei

r
m

is
si

on
s

th
ro

ug
h

A
pl

os
w

it
h

a
b
ro

ad
er

ra
ng

e
of

gi
vi

ng
an

d
pe

op
le

en
g
ag

em
en

t
to

ol
s.

‘
ap

lo
s®



F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
W

IT
H

A
P

L
O

S

.

T
ra

ck
in

co
m

e
an

d
ex

pe
ns

es
fo

r
de

si
gn

at
ed

fu
nd

s

•
Se

e
yo

ur
tr

ue
fu

nd
ba

la
nc

es
at

an
y

ti
m

e

•
Fo

llo
w

FA
SB

gu
id

el
in

es

•
B

u
d

g
et

b
y

fu
n

d

•
N

o
ne

ed
to

op
en

m
ul

ti
pl

e
ba

nk
ac

co
un

ts
fo

r
di

ff
er

en
t

fu
nd

s

•
N

o
ex

tr
a

sp
re

ad
sh

ee
ts

N
o

w
or

ka
ro

un
ds

th
at

yo
u’

d
ne

ed
w

ith
bu

si
ne

ss
so

ft
w

ar
e

ap
lo

s®

1

A



F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

C
W

IT
H

A
P

L
O

S

•
T

ru
e

fu
nd

ac
co

un
ti

ng

•
C

us
to

m
iz

ed
ch

ar
t

of
ac

co
u
n
ts

•
B

an
k

in
te

gr
at

io
n

•
C

he
ck

re
gi

st
er

an
d

jo
ur

na
l

en
tr

y

•
R

ec
ur

ri
ng

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s

•
B

an
k

re
co

nc
il

ia
ti

on

•
B

ud
ge

ti
ng

•
P

re
pa

re
10

99
s

•
C

re
at

e
in

vo
ic

es
an

d
re

ce
iv

e
p
ay

m
en

ts
on

li
ne

•
T

ra
ck

an
d

pa
y

bi
lls

•
P

ri
nt

ch
ec

ks

•
C

us
to

m
iz

e
an

d
sa

ve
re

p
o
rt

s

•
P

re
fo

rm
at

te
d

fi
na

nc
ia

l
re

p
o
rt

s



A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

O
u
r

A
d

v
an

ce
d

B
u
n
d
le

Is
A

P
er

fe
ct

F
it

If
Y

ou
r

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
Is

L
oo

ki
ng

T
o:

•
C

re
at

e
re

p
o

rt
s

th
at

co
m

p
ar

e
b
u
d
g
et

to
ac

tu
al

fo
r

ea
ch

fu
nd

or
ta

g

•
F

ur
th

er
ca

te
go

ri
ze

yo
ur

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s

in
o
rd

er
to

se
e

m
or

e
de

ta
il

ed

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
yo

ur
re

p
o
rt

s
•

U
se

co
st

dr
iv

er
s

to
re

gu
la

rl
y

al
lo

ca
te

yo
ur

in
co

m
e

or
ex

p
en

se

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
•

T
ra

ck
as

se
ts

an
d

p
o
st

d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
s

•
S

im
pl

y
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
bu

il
d

cu
st

om
fi

na
nc

ia
l

re
p

o
rt

s
by

ev
en

ts
,

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

,
or

pr
oj

ec
ts

In
cl

u
d

es
:

•
A

dv
an

ce
d

B
ud

ge
ti

ng
•

In
co

m
e

A
nd

E
xp

en
se

A
ll

oc
at

io
ns

•
4
T

ag
L

ay
er

s
•

N
ac

ha
Fi

le

•
Fi

xe
d

A
ss

et
T

ra
ck

in
g

•
Bi

ll
Pa

y

•
S

ch
ed

ul
e

R
ec

ur
ri

ng
T

ra
ns

ac
ti

on
s

I

“
1



•
E

as
ily

tr
ac

k
di

ff
er

en
t

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

us
in

g
cu

st
om

ta
gs

•
S

et
up

di
ff

er
en

t
ro

le
s

w
it

h
di

ff
er

en
t

ac
ce

ss
so

fa
cu

lt
y

m
em

b
er

s
on

ly
se

e

w
h
at

th
ey

ne
ed

to

•
G

en
er

at
e

fi
na

nc
ia

l
re

p
o

rt
s

fo
r

ev
en

ts
or

sp
ec

ia
l

pr
oj

ec
ts

•
C

re
at

e
un

li
m

it
ed

on
li

ne
ev

en
t

re
gi

st
ra

ti
on

fo
rm

s
fo

r
yo

ur
ne

xt
fu

n
d

ra
is

er

•
E

as
ily

tr
ac

k
ca

pi
ta

l
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

th
at

ca
n

fu
nd

la
rg

e
d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
ts

at
yo

ur

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

*



Q
u
ic

k
B

o
o
k
s

O
n

li
n

e

M
ad

e
fo

r
N

on
p

ro
fi

ts

•
U

se
s

tr
u
e

fu
nd

ac
co

un
ti

ng
to

se
e

de
si

gn
at

ed
fu

nd
s

•
T

ra
ck

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

s
fo

r
gi

vi
ng

st
at

em
en

ts
•

C
re

at
e

th
e

fi
na

nc
ia

l
re

p
o

rt
s

yo
ur

bo
ar

d
ne

ed
s

E
as

y
to

U
se

•
Fu

nd
ac

co
un

ti
ng

is
si

m
pl

e
w

ith
A

pl
os

—
a

ro
bu

st
ye

t
ea

sy
-t

o-
us

e
so

ft
w

ar
e

•
R

un
ne

ed
ed

re
p

o
rt

s
w

it
h

a
fe

w
cl

ic
ks

•
O

nb
oa

rd
in

g
an

d
se

tu
p

as
si

st
an

ce
in

cl
ud

ed

H
ap

p
y

C
u

st
o
m

er
s

•
W

e
ca

re
ab

o
u
t

no
np

ro
fi

ts
,

an
d

th
e

so
ft

w
ar

e
is

m
ad

e
fo

r
yo

ur
ne

ed
s

•
Y

ou
ge

t
fr

ee
,

kn
ow

le
dg

ea
bl

e
su

p
p
o
rt

fo
r

an
y

qu
es

ti
on

s
yo

u
m

ay
ha

ve
•

U
se

rs
fi

nd
A

pl
os

in
tu

it
iv

e
an

d
si

m
pl

e,
ea

rn
in

g
us

a
97

%
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

on
ra

te

M
ad

e
fo

r
S

m
al

l
B

u
si

n
es

se
s

•
In

te
nd

ed
fo

r
sm

al
l

bu
si

ne
ss

es
,

no
t

no
np

ro
fi

ts
•

L
ac

ks
ba

si
c

fe
at

u
re

s
fo

r
fu

nd
ac

co
un

ti
ng

•
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

tr
ac

ki
ng

,
gi

vi
ng

to
ol

s,
an

d
o
th

er
fe

at
u
re

s
ar

en
’t

in
cl

ud
ed

A
ss

em
b
ly

R
eq

u
ir

ed

•
R

eq
ui

re
s

w
or

ka
ro

un
ds

•
E

xt
ra

st
ep

s
ar

e
ne

ed
ed

to
se

t
up

a
fu

nd
ac

co
un

ti
ng

ch
ar

t
of

ac
co

un
ts

•
E

nt
ir

e
te

xt
bo

ok
s

ar
e

w
ri

tt
en

fo
r

ho
w

to
us

e
Q

ui
ck

B
oo

ks
®

fo
r

no
np

ro
fi

t
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
s

U
n
h
ap

p
y

C
u

st
o
m

er
s

•
Q

ui
ck

S
oo

ks
®

fo
ru

m
s

sh
ow

ex
ac

tl
y

w
hy

Q
ui

ck
B

oo
ks

®
O

nl
in

e
is

no
t

id
ea

l
fo

r
no

np
ro

fi
ts

•
M

an
y

A
pl

os
cu

st
o
m

er
s

ar
e

fo
rm

er
Q

ui
ck

B
oo

ks
®

us
er

s
w

ho
ne

ed
ed

a
b
et

te
r

so
lu

ti
on

•
G

et
ti

ng
yo

ur
C

as
h

B
al

an
ce

by
Fu

nd
,

In
co

m
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

by
Fu

nd
,

B
al

an
ce

S
he

et
by

Fu
nd

,
et

c.
is

ti
m

e-
co

ns
um

in
g

an
d

co
m

pl
ic

at
ed

A
p
lo

s
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g

vs



A
P

L
O

S
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M

A
d
m

in
is

tr
at

o
rs

w
ill

h
av

e
so

ft
w

ar
e

ac
ce

ss
to

m
an

ag
e

th
e

co
n
so

li
d
at

ed
fi

n
an

ci
al

re
p

o
rt

in
g

an
d

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

co
n
tr

o
ls

.

•
T

ru
e

F
un

d
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g

•
M

em
b

er
D

at
ab

as
e

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s

•
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

•
E

ve
nt

s
A

nd
T

ic
ke

ts

•
O

nl
in

e
G

iv
in

g

•
P

E
X

P
re

p
ai

d
C

ar
d
s

•
G

iv
in

g
R

ep
or

ts

•
C

us
to

m
L

is
t

B
ui

ld
er

•
B

ud
ge

ti
ng

•
A

cc
ou

nt
s

P
ay

ab
le

A
nd

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

•
R

ec
ur

ri
ng

G
iv

in
g

•
G

ro
u
p
sA

n
d
T

ea
m

s



. .-

00% (J•)
barD

4.J I
4-J

-

V•)

o.
w

0•

II

tI)Lfl

Ow

U,
z
C
I
D

cx
I
z
0
U

U,
z
0

-Jo

L1J

0
U

z
ci’—

LLL)

U
4

w

LLJ

ci



W
H

Y
O

T
H

E
R

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
C

H
O

O
S

E
A

P
L

O
S

A
pl

os
is

tr
u

st
ed

by
ch

u
rc

h
es

ar
o

u
n

d
th

e
w

o
rk

i.

“W
or

ki
ng

w
ith

A
pl

os
ha

s
be

en
af

an
ta

st
ic

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
.

E
ve

ry
on

e
fr

om
th

e
sa

le
s,

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
,

an
d

cu
st

om
er

se
rv

ic
e

te
am

s
ar

e
ex

tr
em

el
y

re
sp

on
si

ve
to

ou
r

ne
ed

s.
W

e
ha

ve
st

ar
te

d
w

ith
a

la
rg

e-
sc

al
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
fo

r
ou

r

hi
gh

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

th
e

da
ta

co
nv

er
si

on
an

d
ov

er
al

l
tr

an
si

ti
on

to
A

pl
os

ha
s

be
en

a
sm

oo
th

pr
oc

es
s.

Th
ey

ha
ve

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d
a

fl
ex

ib
le

,
cr

ea
ti

ve
an

d
‘c

an
do

’a
pp

ro
ac

h
to

fi
nd

in
g

so
lu

ti
on

s
th

at
w

or
k

du
e

to
th

e
di

ve
rs

ity
an

d

co
m

pl
ex

ity
of

ou
r

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

.
W

e
lo

ok
fo

rw
ar

d
to

a
lo

ng
-t

er
m

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

A
pl

os
!”

D
av

id
Y

un
C

hi
ef

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

&
Fi

na
nc

ia
l

R
ep

or
ti

ng
O

ff
ic

er
,

A
rc

hd
io

ce
se

of
Lo

s
A

ng
el

es

“W
e

ch
oo

se
A

pl
os

fo
r

al
lo

ur
D

is
tr

ic
tA

ff
ili

at
ed

C
hu

rc
he

s
be

ca
us

e
it

is
a

us
er

-f
ri

en
dl

y
ch

ur
ch

m
an

ag
em

en
ts

ys
te

m

th
at

is
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

fo
r

an
y

si
ze

co
ng

re
ga

ti
on

.
W

e
ha

ve
be

en
im

pr
es

se
d

w
ith

th
e

tim
el

y
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

su
p

po
rt

ou
r

ch
ur

ch
es

re
ce

iv
e

fr
om

th
e

A
pl

os
te

am
.”

G
re

g
H

ea
dl

ey
N

or
th

T
ex

as
D

is
tr

ic
t,

A
ss

em
bl

ie
s

of
G

od



W
H

Y
O

T
H

E
R

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
C

H
O

O
S

E
A

P
L

O
S

/l
ik

e
th

at
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

is
al

l
to

ge
th

er
in

on
e

sp
ot

-
do

no
r

so
ft

w
ar

e,
ac

co
un

ti
ng

,
ne

w
sl

et
te

rs
an

d
on

lin
e

gi
vi

ng
fo

rm
s.

SH
E

R
R

Y
N

.
F

ou
nd

er
an

d
P

re
si

de
nt

,
R

es
cu

e
Pi

nk

W
e

w
er

e
lo

ok
in

g
fo

r
a

pr
og

ra
m

fo
r

ou
r

no
np

ro
fi

t
th

at
w

ou
ld

pr
ov

id
e

a
cu

st
om

er
re

co
rd

s
m

an
ag

em
en

ts
ys

te
m

,

ac
co

un
ti

ng
sy

st
em

an
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
pr

oc
es

si
ng

.
A

pl
os

pr
ov

id
es

al
lt

hr
ee

at
a

ve
ry

af
fo

rd
ab

le
pr

ic
e.

Jo
yc

e
H

.
D

ir
ec

to
r,

K
ill

ia
n

In
d
ep

en
d
en

t
Sc

ho
ol

D
is

tr
ic

t

IR
ES

CU
EI

PI
N

K



W
H

Y
O

T
H

E
R

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
C

H
O

O
S

E
A

P
L

O
S

“2
0
2
2
_
F

ro
n
tR

u
n
n
er

” p
A

dv
ic

e

F
R

O
N

T
1R

U
N

N
E

R
S



P
E

O
P

L
E

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

M
ai

n
F

e
a
tu

re
s

•
M

an
ag

e
yo

ur
co

nt
ac

ts
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
m

em
be

rs
,

fa
m

il
ie

s,
an

d
ve

nd
or

s,
an

d
th

ei
r

co
nt

ac
t

in
fo

al
l

in
on

e
pl

ac
e

•
C

on
ne

ct
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s

by
ho

us
eh

ol
d

fo
r

co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

gi
vi

ng
st

at
em

en
ts

•
V

ie
w

al
l

gi
vi

ng
,

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n,

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

an
d

ev
en

t
hi

st
or

y
fo

r
ea

ch
co

nt
ac

t

•
T

ra
ck

th
e

da
ta

yo
u

ne
ed

,
su

ch
as

vo
lu

nt
ee

r
in

vo
lv

em
en

t,
im

po
rt

an
t

da
te

s,
or

pe
rs

on
al

no
te

s

•
B

ui
ld

dy
na

m
ic

lis
ts

of
yo

ur
co

nt
ac

ts
to

ea
si

ly
se

nd
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
to

ex
ac

tl
y

th
e

ri
gh

t
pe

op
le

A
ct

io
n
s

I

‘
ap

lo
s.

P
re

vi
ou

s
C

on
ta

ct
N

es
t

C
on

ta
ct

A
ar

on
H

er
n
an

d
ez

E
m

ai
l

a
a
ro

n
@

a
p
lo

s.
c
o
m

V
ie

w
D

et
ai

ls

L
as

t
G

if
t

$
2

5
0

0
0

R
em

ai
ni

ng
P

le
dg

es

$
0.

00

T
ot

al
G

iv
in

g

$
3,

19
4.

00

L
as

tT
ou

ch

20
1

8-
1

0-
06

V
ie

w
D

on
at

,o
n

H
is

to
ry



O
ur

pr
of

es
si

on
al

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
te

am
w

ill

co
or

di
na

te
w

ith
yo

ur
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
to

de
si

gn

th
e

fi
na

nc
ia

l
an

d
ce

ns
us

re
po

rt
in

g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

.

W
e’

ll
fo

llo
w

a
st

ep
-b

y-
st

ep
ap

pr
oa

ch
fo

r
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

ac
ro

ss
yo

ur

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

du
ri

ng
ki

ck
of

f,
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

,

da
ta

m
ig

ra
ti

on
as

ne
ed

ed
,

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

.

r

I



0

A
p

lo
s

A
w

a
rd

-W
in

n
in

g
S

u
p
p
o
rt

W
e

w
an

t
yo

u
to

be
co

nf
id

en
t

in
m

an
ag

in
g

yo
ur

ac
co

un
ti

ng
,

so
fr

ee
su

p
p
o
rt

is

in
cl

ud
ed

w
it

h
th

e
so

ft
w

ar
e.

O
ur

aw
ar

d-
w

in
ni

ng
su

p
p
o
rt

te
am

is
ba

se
d

in
th

e
U

ni
te

d

S
ta

te
s,

an
d

w
e

ca
n

he
lp

yo
u

ge
t

se
t

up
,

w
al

k
yo

u
th

ro
ug

h
cu

st
om

iz
at

io
n

op
ti

on
s,

an
d

he
lp

yo
u

id
en

ti
fy

ho
w

to
be

st
us

e
a

fe
at

ur
e.

A
pl

os
pr

ov
id

es
fr

ee
,

liv
e

su
p
p
o
rt

vi
a

ph
on

e
or

em
ai

l
w

ee
kd

ay
s

fr
om

6a
m

to
5p

m
(P

T)
fo

r
al

l
us

er
s.

In
ad

di
ti

on
,

th
e

A
pl

os
te

am
of

fe
rs

tr
ai

ni
ng

th
ro

ug
h

an
on

li
ne

kn
ow

le
dg

eb
as

e,
on

-d
em

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

co
ur

se
s,

an
d

re
gu

la
r

liv
e

w
eb

in
ar

s.

S
up

po
rt

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

vi
a:

•
In

-s
o
ft

w
ar

e
m

es
sa

g
in

g
•

E
m

ai
l

•
P

h
o
n
e

•
S

u
p
p
o

rt
C

en
te

r
•

T
ra

in
in

g
C

en
te

r
•

L
iv

e
w

eb
in

ar
s

I

lo
s

S
o
p
p
o
rl

C
en

L
er

C
.
.
,
.
U

W
b
f
l
O

e
f
e

—
C

—
—

—

_
_
_
_
_
_

-
—

—
5



M
o

n
th

ly
B

o
o
k
k
ee

p
in

g
S

er
v
ic

es

A
pl

os
B

oo
kk

ee
pi

ng
S

er
vi

ce
s

ar
e

de
si

gn
ed

fo
r

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

s
th

at
ne

ed
he

lp

ke
ep

in
g

up
w

it
h

th
ei

r
bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g,
w

an
t

to
fr

ee
up

so
m

e
ti

m
e

by

ou
ts

ou
rc

in
g

ti
m

e-
co

ns
um

in
g

or
ch

al
le

ng
in

g
ta

sk
s,

or
w

an
t

an
ex

pe
rt

to

re
vi

ew
th

e
bo

ok
s

to
en

su
re

th
ey

ar
e

do
ne

co
rr

ec
tl

y.

B
O

O
K

K
E

E
P

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

ii
.
i_

I
iI

T
ra

ns
ac

ti
on

E
nt

ry
an

d
C

at
eg

or
iz

at
io

n

B
an

k
R

ec
on

ci
li

at
io

n
an

d
F

in
an

ci
al

R
ep

or
ts

10
99

P
re

p
ar

at
io

n

A
cc

ou
nt

R
ev

ie
w

,
:. :1

x x x x



P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

C
on

ne
ct

A
pl

os
w

ith
G

us
to

to
be

co
nf

id
en

t
yo

ur
pa

yr
ol

l
is

do
ne

ri
gh

t
an

d
yo

ur
ta

xe
s

ar
e

pa
id

on
ti

m
e

M
ai

n
F

e
a
tu

re
s

•
C

on
ne

ct
s

to
yo

ur
ac

co
un

ti
ng

in
A

pl
os

to
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

tr
ac

k
yo

ur
pa

yr
ol

l
an

d
ta

x
pa

ym
en

ts

•
S

ub
m

it
an

d
m

an
ag

e
pa

yr
ol

l
on

li
ne

w
ith

a
fu

ll
-s

er
vi

ce
pa

yr
ol

l
so

lu
ti

on
fo

r
em

pl
oy

ee
s

ba
se

d
in

th
e

U
.S

.

•
G

us
to

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
ca

lc
ul

at
es

,
pa

ys
,

an
d

fi
le

s
yo

ur
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e,

an
d

lo
ca

l
pa

yr
ol

l
ta

xe
s,

as

w
el

l
as

W
-2

s,
10

99
s,

an
d

ne
w

hi
re

fo
rm

s

•
U

nl
im

it
ed

pa
yr

ol
ls

in
al

l
50

st
at

es
an

d
di

re
ct

de
po

si
t

co
m

e
st

an
d
ar

d

•
N

ew
em

pl
oy

ee
s

se
lf

-o
nb

oa
rd

en
ti

re
ly

on
li

ne
,

re
du

ci
ng

er
ro

rs
an

d
pa

pe
rw

or
k

•
In

cl
ud

es
a

st
af

f
po

rt
al

to
vi

ew
va

ca
ti

on
an

d
si

ck
ti

m
e,

ac
ce

ss
pa

ys
tu

bs
an

d
W

-2
s,

an
d

m
an

ag
e

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
de

du
ct

io
ns

•
S

up
po

rt
s

ho
us

in
g

al
lo

w
an

ce
s

an
d

pa
st

or
al

ta
x

ex
em

pt
io

ns

P
ay

,o
II

s,
,b

m
it

te
d

.
Y

o,
di

d
it!

70
1.

1

it
0
7
7

$0
0

9
0
9
9
0
1

y
j
g

$
2

.3
0

4

G
U

S
T

O
P

ay
ro

ll
B

en
ef

it
s

H
R



M
ai

n
F

e
a
tu

re
s

•
Y

ou
r

pe
op

le
ca

n
gi

ve
a

on
e-

ti
m

e
gi

ft
or

se
t

up
re

cu
rr

in
g

gi
vi

ng

•
P

eo
pl

e
ca

n
gi

ve
to

sp
ec

if
ic

p
u
rp

o
se

s
th

at
yo

u
se

t
up

•
P

eo
pl

e
ca

n
ch

oo
se

to
co

ve
r

th
ei

r
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
fe

es

•
S

et
up

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

s
to

be
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

tr
ac

ke
d

in
A

pl
os

•
A

ut
om

at
ic

da
ily

,
w

ee
kl

y,
or

m
on

th
ly

ba
nk

de
po

si
ts

•
M

em
be

rs
ca

n
lo

g
in

to
a

se
cu

re
po

rt
al

to
vi

ew
th

ei
r

gi
vi

ng
,

do
w

nl
oa

d
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
st

at
em

en
ts

,
or

m
an

ag
e

th
ei

r

re
cu

rr
in

g
ti

th
es

or
of

fe
ri

ng
s

E
A

S
Y

A
N

D
S

E
C

U
R

E
O

N
L

IN
E

G
IV

IN
G

•

0
.5

I

_

.
b



0

C
0

C
a)

c3-
a)

v-I

I-)
to

C

a)

to

0
V)
to
4-I
to

a)

a)

U-I
-D

V.1
- to

D
4-’
C a)
o

to >.
C ‘-I

to
a) >

C
V.1

a)
I.)
0

4-I

C
a)
E
>
to
0
4.’
C
to

E
0
I,)
U

>

a)
>
0

a)

a)
4-,
U)
to
U)

C
0
4-,
I.)
0)
4-’
0
0

to

a)

LI

IXIft

C
0
4-’

I-)
C

UI

-J
I



c’1tN FLAGS RAe
SA -

ITEM 24-37 (TAB 7)



FY24 SFRAC MATERNAL COMMITEE
CHAIRMAN: MEETING DATE:

VICE- LOCATION:
CHAIRMAN:

NAME TITLE COMPANY PHONE FAX EMAIL



ITEM 24-38 (TAB 8)

:•h

r:
C’. I1’ ... ..

7

c.



S
E

V
E

N
F

L
A

G
S

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

FY
24

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
SI

G
N

-I
N

S
H

E
E

T

E
M

S!
PR

E
-H

O
SP

IT
A

L
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
D

A
TE

:
Ja

nu
ar

y
30

,
20

24
C

H
A

IR
PE

R
SO

N
:

V
ic

to
r

V
il

la
rr

ea
l

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
:

C
h

an
te

ll
e

M
ol

in
a

M
em

be
r

N
am

e
R

ep
re

se
nt

in
g

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
ho

ne
E

m
ai

l
A

dd
re

ss

P
et

er
G

on
za

le
z

L
ar

ed
o

Li
fe

lin
e

E
M

S
95

6-
25

1-
37

87
li

fe
li

n
ep

et
er

y
ah

o
o

.c
o

m

Ja
im

e
A

.
L

op
ez

L
ar

ed
o

Fi
re

D
ep

t.
E

M
S

95
6-

23
6-

82
12

jl
o
p
ez

3
ci

.l
ar

ed
o
.t

x
.u

s

R
en

e
C

as
til

lo
L

al
ita

s
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
E

M
S

95
6-

60
6-

21
69

rc
r7

4
7
4
g
m

ai
l.

co
m

ls
m

ae
l

Fl
or

es
T

ex
as

S
up

er
io

r
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
E

M
S

95
6-

25
1-

67
22

te
x

as
su

p
er

io
r.

is
m

ae
lg

m
ai

l.
co

m

Jo
hn

ny
C

or
de

ro
Sk

yl
in

e
E

M
S

E
M

S
95

6-
24

6-
44

42
sk

y
li

n
e.

em
sg

m
ai

l.
co

m



SE
V

E
N

FL
A

G
S

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

FY
24

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
SI

G
N

-I
N

S
H

E
E

T

L
au

ra
U

ri
be

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

M
at

er
na

l
95

6-
76

3-
20

88
m

ar
ia

_u
ri

be
@

ch
s.

ne
t

L
et

ic
ia

M
ur

ril
lo

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

M
at

er
na

l
95

6-
76

3-
20

88
le

ti
ci

a_
m

ur
il

l@
ch

s.
ne

t

G
ab

ri
el

a
K.

A
rz

ua
ga

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

M
at

er
na

l
95

6-
52

3-
21

15
g

ab
ri

el
a.

ar
zu

ag
au

h
si

n
c.

co
m

R
ac

he
ll

e
V

.
G

on
za

le
z

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

M
at

er
na

l
95

6-
52

3-
22

72
ro

ch
el

le
.g

o
n
za

le
zu

h
si

n
c.

co
m

L
ill

ia
na

L
im

as
M

ac
ia

s
D

oc
to

rs
H

os
pi

ta
l

of
L

ar
ed

o
N

eo
na

ta
l

95
6-

52
3-

21
13

li
ll

ia
na

.li
m

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om

M
em

be
r

N
am

e
R

ep
re

se
nt

in
g

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
ho

ne
E

m
ai

l
A

dd
re

ss



U)

0
-o

a)

0

Nci)
0

0

C)
uJ
C-)
>

m
0
I

Co
Coa,
V
V

Ca
E

LU

(N
‘-

(N
,
Co
c)

a,C1
C
0 Co
•c L()
o 0)

C
C,
E
t
Ca

0 W

J
0
z

owow
>-I
c1)
oZ

5z
00

10
<Ui
zw
Oi

COO
00

-J’.i
U->
ZU
LU
>
Ui
U)

(‘1e
C”

0

0
a)
U

LI
0

ci)
a)
-J
‘I

0

C)

0)
C

C
a,
Co
a,
0.
a,

Ui
LU
I—
I—

0
0

Ui
I
U,

LU

0

I
Ci)

N
a)
0.
0
-J

ci)
E
a)
-)

a,
E
Ca
Z

a,
.0
E
a,



S
E

V
E

N
F

L
A

G
S

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

F
Y

24
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

S
IG

N
-I

N
S

H
E

E
T

T
R

A
U

M
A

I
IN

JU
R

Y
PR

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
D

A
TE

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
30

,
20

24
C

H
A

IR
PE

R
SO

N
:

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

:
Jo

se
“J

oe
”

G
on

za
le

z,
Jr

.

M
em

be
r

N
am

e
R

ep
re

se
nt

in
g

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
ho

ne
E

m
ai

l
A

dd
re

ss

Ja
im

e
A

.
L

op
ez

C
ity

of
L

ar
ed

o
Fi

re
D

ep
t.

E
M

S
95

6-
23

6-
82

12
jI

op
ez

3@
ci

ia
re

do
.t

x.
us

A
do

lf
o

M
ar

tin
ez

A
ng

el
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

E
M

S
95

6-
24

2-
98

14
fi

to
m

as
sg

eh
o
tm

ai
Ic

o
m

A
ng

el
G

ar
ci

a
A

ng
el

C
ar

e
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
E

M
S

95
6-

76
3-

35
90

Ii
n
em

an
5
1
g
m

ai
l.

co
m



ITEM 24-39 (TAB 9)



ITEM 24-39-a. (TAB 9)



FY
24

SF
RA

C
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
S

um
m

ar
y

TS
A

E
nt

ity
N

am
e

C
ou

nt
y

O
pp

lic
at

io
n

su
bm

it
te

d

EM
S

N
ee

ds
D

at
e

A
ff

id
av

it
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
P

ai
d/

D
at

e

S
ub

m
it

te
d

S
ub

m
it

te
d

D
ep

os
it

ed

T

ch
ec

k

N
um

be
r

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

P
ri

m
ar

y
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

(J
oi

ne
d:

1
0

-3
1

2
0

2
3

/
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

A
ug

us
t

26
,

20
23

)
11

-1
-2

02
3

#1
12

6
$7

50
.0

0/
B

al
.

$0
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

B
oa

rd
B

oa
rd

N
o

B
oa

rd
N

o
B

oa
rd

B
oa

rd
B

oa
rd

N
o

B
oa

rd

N
m

ou
nt

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

D
ue

/P
ai

d
(9

/2
9/

20
23

)
(1

0/
23

/2
02

3)
(1

1/
20

23
)

(1
2/

20
23

)
(1

/3
0/

20
24

)
(2

/2
9/

20
24

)
(3

/2
02

4)

p

N
o

B
oa

rd

M
ee

ti
ng

(0
4/

20
24

)

B
oa

rd

M
ee

ti
ng

[5
/3

0/
20

24
)

N
o

B
oa

rd

M
ee

ti
ng

(6
/2

02
4)

N
o

B
oa

rd

M
ee

ti
ng

07
/2

02
4

B
oa

rd

M
ee

ti
ng

:0
8/

20
24

)

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

A
ng

el
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e,

LC
C

(F
ul

ly
$7

50
/P

am
d:

$0

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

B
al

l
$7

50
p

p

bY M
er

n
b

er
sh

ip
’

9-
11

20
23

/
9

F
ee

s

16
-2

02
3

#6
01

6
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

S
B

on
ze

S
ta

r
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
LL

C
$
7
5
0
0
0

/B
al

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
P

A

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

C
ity

of
L

ar
ed

o
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
10

-2
6-

20
23

/
$7

90
/P

ai
d:

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
N

o
N

o
N

o
11

-6
-2

02
3

#6
35

30
8

$
7

5
0

/B
al

.$
0

p
p

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

(F
ul

ly
$1

,9
50

/P
ai

d:

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

$0
/B

al
.

$1
,9

50
p

p

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

$
7

5
0

/

La
l

ta
s

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

C
ar

e
P

ad
$
0
/B

I

T
(M

em
be

rs
h

p
In

it
ia

te
d

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

e
N

o
N

o
N

o
N

o
N

o
$7

50
p

A

FY
24

.
M

em
be

ru
hi

p
-
‘
:
.
‘

F
ee

s:

10
-2

8-
20

23
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

1
L

ar
ed

o
L

if
el

in
e,

LL
C

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

P
en

di
ng

#2
59

1
$7

50
/B

al
.

$0
-

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:
$7

50

T
ee

as
S

up
er

io
r

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

(F
ul

ly
9-

18
-2

02
3/

9
/P

ai
d:

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
27

-2
02

3
#5

4S
9

$7
50

/B
al

.
$0

.0
0

p
p



FY
24

SF
RA

C
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
S

um
m

ar
y

T
:a

p
it

al
C

ar
e

EM
S

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)

FY
23

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:
$7

50
+

FY
23

L
at

e
F

ee
s:

$1
00

$
8
5
0
!

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/F
ai

d:
$

0
/

Sa
l.

$7
S

0/
T

ot
al

D
oe

:
$1

,6
00

T

W
eb

b
N

o
N

o
N

o
N

o
N

o
P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

(F
ul

ly
$1

,9
50

/P
ai

d:

V
es

te
d)

Y
es

N
o

N
o

$0
/B

al
$1

,9
50

W
eb

b
Y

es
N

/A

A P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

9-
20

-2
02

3/
1

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

T
P

ri
or

it
y

EM
S

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

N
o

N
o

N
o

6-
20

23
$7

50
/B

al
.

$0
P

P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

M
ed

po
in

t
A

m
bu

la
nc

e,
In

c.
(F

ul
ly

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$0

!

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

B
al

.
$7

50
P

P

FY
24

:
.
,
.
-

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

V
ic

to
ri

ou
s

C
ar

e
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
(F

ul
ly

9-
13

-2
02

3/
9-

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$

0
/

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
et

2
7

2
0

2
3

Sa
l.

$7
50

p
P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

rn
sE

n
F

ee
s

—

W
eb

b
C

o
nt

y
V

ol
un

te
er

Fi
re

/E
M

S
12

15
20

23
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d
‘

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
12

16
20

23
#4

99
32

$7
50

/
Sa

l
$0

A

FY
24

Y

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

9
/2

9
/2

0
2

3
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

T
Sk

yl
in

e
EM

S,
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

Jo
n

H
og

g
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
1

0
/4

/2
0

2
5

#9
19

2
$7

50
1

Sa
l

$0
P

P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

P
ee

s:

Z
ap

at
a

C
ou

nt
y

Fi
re

/E
M

S
(F

ul
ly

10
-1

8-
20

23
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

T
V

es
te

d)
Z

ap
at

a
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
1
0
4
9
-2

0
2
3

3
7
5

$7
50

!
Sa

l.
$0

p
p

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

V
ill

a
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
Se

rv
ic

e
F

ee
s:

$7
50

!

(B
oa

rd
A

pp
ro

ve
d

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fu
lly

9-
29

-2
02

3/
Pa

id
:

$7
50

!
Sa

L

V
es

te
d)

1
0

/4
/2

0
2

3
$0

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
N

o
#1

42
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_

P

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_



ITEM 24-39-d. (TAB 9)



TEXAS Texas Department of State Health Services
Health and Human
Services Jennifer A. Shuford, M.D., M.RH.

Commissioner

January 10, 2024

John Keiser, Regional Programs Director
The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council on Trauma
P.O. Box 450094
Laredo, TX 78045

Dear Mr. Keiser:

The Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) Fiscal Support and
Oversight Unit has completed the fiscal monitoring review of the EMS/CO-RAC
SB8 and EMS/CO-RAC. The review covered the period of March 2023 through
May 2023. The primary objective of this review was to determine if The Seven
Flags Regional Advisory Council on Trauma complied with the fiscal
requirements of federal and state grant regulations, DSHS policies and
procedures, and the contract provisions.

The review of your organization resulted in three findings. The findings and
recommendations are detailed in the enclosed report. Additional documents
or other requested information necessary to mitigate the findings should be
included with your response, which must be received in our office no later
than January 23, 2024. Any questioned costs not resolved by your responses
will become disallowed costs and a refund may be required.

A written management response with a corrective action plan must be
submitted for each finding. The corrective action plan must include the steps
planned by management to address the condition noted, the implementation
date, and the responsible party. Please submit the responses by email to Gary
James at Gary.James©dshs.texas.cjov.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary James at (512) 221-7001 or
David Lupercio, Audit Manager, at (512) 217-3085.

Sincerely,

4fri- 7taz-

Ann H. Duncan, CPA, MPA, CFE

Director, Independent Fiscal Support and Oversight
Office of Compliance and Accountability

Enclosure

P.O. Box 149347 . Austin, Texas 78714-9347 • Phone: 888-963-7111 . TTY: 800-735-2989 • dshs.texas.gov



TEXAS Texas Department of State Health Services
Health and Human
Services Jennifer A. Shuford. M.D.. MRH.

Commissioner

Fiscal Support and Oversight
Fiscal Compliance Review Report

The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council on Trauma
January 10, 2024

Objective:

To determine whether The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council on Trauma
(Seven Flags) financial management system and the amounts paid for the
contracts referenced below complied with applicable state and federal
regulations, Department of State Health Services (DSHS) rules, and contract
term and conditions.

Contracts and Period Reviewed:

Contract Contract Review
ContractNumber ProgramlD Term Amount Period

9/15/2022- 3/1/2023-
HHS001256500001 EMS/CO-RAC SB8 12/31/2024 $525,627.09 5/31/2023

5/01/2018- 3/1/2023-
HHS000124600014 EMS/CO-RAC 8/31/2023 $858,146.00 5/31/2023

Legend for Program Abbreviations:

EMS/CO-RAC-5B8 - Emergency Medical Services/County-Regional Advisory
Council -Senate Bill 8

EMS/CO-RAC - Emergency Medical Services/County-Regional Advisory
Council

Fieldwork Conducted: November 2023

Scope: The scope of this review encompassed an analysis of policies,
procedures, and supporting documentation for:

• Other contract expenditures - A total of 19 expenditure transactions
were tested from the following expense budget categories: Equipment
purchases, Scholarships, and administrative expenses.

• Cost Allocation Plan - Methodologies and the application to expenditures
were tested.

• Equipment paid by DSHS - Testing included verification of existence
and reporting accuracy.

• General compliance with rules, regulations, and contract provisions.

The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council on Trauma Page 1 of 6
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

Draft Report



The DSHS fiscal monitoring team reviewed the agency’s accounting policies
and procedures to determine whether they were adequate to ensure accurate,
current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of grant activities. The
monitoring team examined the documentation to verify the source and
application of contract funds. We also reviewed documentation and
interviewed agency staff to determine whether the agency complied with
applicable federal and state regulations, DSHS policies and procedures, and
contract provisions. In some instances, the results of the independent audit
and/or other audits were relied on to determine grant compliance with specific
provisions.

Detailed Findings and Recommendations

The fiscal review resulted in three findings, as detailed below. The first finding
is related to internal controls and several policies and procedures that were
not provided. The second finding pertains to sales tax charged to the EMS/CC
RAC grant. The third finding is related to discrepancies with the property
inventory report (GC-11). A questioned cost of $303.21 is associated with
Finding #2.

Finding #1 DSHS Financial Admin/Internal Controls - Deficient

Condition: The following issues were noted during review of the agency’s
policies, procedures, Chart of Accounts and monthly bank reconciliations.

1. The grantee does not have written policies and/or procedures covering
the following areas:

a. Accounting
b. Procurement of Goods and Services
c. Fixed Assets Inventory
d. Records Retention
e. Information Technology

2. The grantee did not provide the Chart of Accounts, as requested by
DSHS.

3. The grantee did not submit copies of monthly bank reconciliations, as
requested by DSHS.

Draft Report The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Page 2 of 6
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE



As a result, DSHS does not have reasonable assurance that DSHS grants are
managed in accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in the
contracts.

Criteria: 2 CFR §200.303, states in part, “The non-Federal entity must: (a)
Establish and maintain effective internal control over the Federal award that
provides reasonable assurance that the non-Federal entity is managing the
Federal award in compliance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of the Federal award.”

Green Book, Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government, section
3.10, states in part, “Effective documentation assists in management’s design
of internal control by establishing and communicating the who, what, when,
where, and why of internal control execution to personnel. Documentation
also provides a means to retain organizational knowledge and mitigate the
risk of having that knowledge limited to a few personnel, as well as a means
to communicate that knowledge as needed to external parties, such as
external auditors.”

Questioned Cost: $0.00

Recommendation: To resolve this finding, submit a corrective action plan
(CAP) to ensure board approved policies and/or procedures are written and
adopted covering the areas specified above and that requested documents
such as monthly bank reconciliations and the Chart of Accounts are made
available upon request.

Management Response:

Responsible Party:

Implementation Date:

DSHS Reply:

Findinci #2 DSHS Expenditures - Unallowable

Condition: Two out of nineteen expenditures tested for the grants included
$303.21 of state sales tax, which is an unallowable charge to DSHS. The
expenditures were for equipment purchases charged to the EMS/CO-RAC SB8
grant.

Draft Report The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Page 3 of 6
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE



Criteria: 2 CFR 200: § 200.470 Taxes (including Value Added Tax) states in
part, “(b) For nonprofit organizations and IHEs: (1) In general, taxes which
the nonfederal entity is required to pay and which are paid or accrued in
accordance with GAAP, and payments made to local governments in lieu of
taxes which are commensurate with the local government services received
are allowable, except for: (I) Taxes from which exemptions are available to
the non-Federal entity directly or which are available to the non-Federal entity
based on an exemption afforded the Federal government and, in the latter
case, when the Federal awarding agency makes available the necessary
exemption certificates, (ii) Special assessments on land which represent
capital improvements, and (iii) Federal income taxes.”

Questioned Cost: $303.21

Recommendation: To resolve this finding:

1. Submit a payment of $303.21 to DSHS according to the instructions
included in the Final Report.

2. Submit a CAP that specifically details the policies and/or procedures
that will be implemented to ensure unallowable sales tax will not be
charged to DSHS grants.

Management Response:

Responsible Party:

Implementation Date:

DSHS Reply:

Finding #3 DSHS Equipment - Inaccurate/Incomplete report

Condition: The following discrepancies were noted during the review of the
fiscal year 2023 Property Inventory Report (GC-11):

1. Two items reported on the fiscal year 2023 GC-11 form submitted to
DSHS have incorrect purchase dates. The grantee reported the items
were acquired on February 22, 2022. However, the invoice for the
equipment states that the purchase date was February 21, 2023.

Draft Report The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Page 4 of 6
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE



2. In addition, these same two items were listed with incorrect unit cost
amounts. The grantee included the sales tax charged on the purchase
of these items in the reported unit cost amounts (See Finding #2).

As a result, Seven Flags RAC is not in compliance with the GC-11 reporting
requirements.

Criteria: Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS) June 2004, Subpart
C, Post Award Requirements — Financial Administration, .20 Standards for
financial management systems, states in part: “(a) A state must expend and
account for grant funds in accordance with state laws and procedures for
expending and accounting for its own funds. Fiscal control and accounting
procedures of the state, as well as its subgrantees, must be sufficient to— (1)
Permit preparation of reports required by this part and the statutes authorizing
the grant. (b) The financial management systems of other grantees and sub
grantees must meet the following standards- (3) Internal control. Effective
control and accountability must be maintained for all grant and subgrant cash,
real and personal property, and other assets. Gran tees and subgrantees must
adequately safeguard all such property and must assure that it is used solely
for authorized purposes. “; and .32 Equipment, states, in part: “(ci)
Management requirements. Procedures for managing equipment (including
replacement equipment), whether acquired in whole or in part with grant
funds, until disposition takes place will, as a minimum, meet the following
requirements: (1) Property records must be maintained that include a
description of the property, a serial number or other identification number,
the source of property, who holds title, the acquisition date, and cost of the
property, percentage of federal or state participation in the cost of the
property, the location, use and condition of the property, and any ultimate
disposition data including the date of disposal and sale price of the
property. (2) A physical inventory of the property must be taken, and the
results reconciled with the property records at least once every two years. (3)
A control system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent
loss, damage, or theft of the property. Any loss, damage, or theft shall be
investigated.”

Questioned Cost: $0.00

Recommendation: To resolve this finding, submit a CAP to ensure future
Property Inventory Reports (form GC-11) are complete and accurate. The
discrepancies noted above must be corrected in the next annual Property
Inventory Report submission.

Management Response:

Draft Report The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Page 5 of 6
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE



Responsible Party:

Implementation Date:

DSHS Reply:

Draft Report The Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Page 6 of 6
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE





January 18, 2024

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area - T

Mr. Gary James

Financial Analyst II

Texas Department of State Health Services

RO. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714

Dear Mr. James:

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council (SFRAC), I wish to thank you

for the opportunity to respond to the findings of the fiscal monitoring review conducted by you. As the report

indicates, the review revealed three findings that the SFRAC organization was deficient in, those being: 1)

Financial/Internal Controls; 2) Program Expenditures; and 3) Inaccurate/Incomplete Report.

The corrective action process requires that the SFRAC submit a corrective action plan for each finding. In the

attachment that follows this letter, a response to the finding can be found. Once again, we thank you for the

opportunity to submit our responses and look forward to addressing any deficiencies with a focus on

implementing any corrective measures as needed.

Should there be any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 722-3995 or via email at

jrkeiserstdc.cog.tx.us.

Respectfully,

I..,.

.eiser

Administrator

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

Jorge Delgada, Chairman
Silvestre Rodriguez, Vice Chairman

Jose tanzaIez, Jr., Treasurer
Letisia Colon, SecretaryP.O. Box 450094, Laredo, Texas 78045



AHAC H M ENT

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)

RESPONSES TO DSHS FISCAL MONITORING REVIEW FINDING AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Finding #1

Management Response:

John R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator will address these deficiencies in the following manner:

1) DeveLop a Financial Policies and Procedures ManuaL containing aLl the areas identified in the review as not

having been met in addition to a comprehensive content layout to create a framework for operating

standards and general fiscal expectations for internal control as an organization. The proposed Financial

Policies and Procedures Manual will be a separate document from the existing SFRAC By-Laws.

2) Acquire (i.e., purchase) and implement accounting software which provides the needs specific to fund

accounting for non-profits such as the SFRAC organization. The software program shalL have the capability

to create charts of accounts, bank reconciliation, generate other financial management reports as needed

such as financial statements.

ResponsibLe Party:

Development of Financial Policies and Procedures: John R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator

Acquisition and implementation of a fund accounting software: John R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator

Approval of FinanciaL Policies and Procedures and purchase of fund accounting software: SFRAC Board of

Directors/Executive Board:

Jorge Delgado, Chairman

Silvestre Rodriguez, Vice Chairman

Jose “Joe” Gonzalez, Jr., Treasurer

Letisia Colon, Secretary

ImpLementation Date:

Development and adoption of the proposed financial policies and procedures manual: InitiaL request; May 1, 2024.

Purchase and Implementation of fund accounting software license: February 1, 2024.

DSHS RepLy:



Find i ng#2

Management Response:

What led to the payment of sales tax at the time of purchase for the equipment was that at during that period last

year the SFRAC did not have a way to make a purchase (i.e., equipment) using a credit/debit card and therefore, John

R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator needed to use his personal credit card to make the purchase and was subsequently

reimbursed by a SFRAC held account. The issue comes into play in that Dell Corporation could not allow sales tax

exemptions on the purchase based on the use of a personal credit card. Since that time, SFRAC has changed the

banking institution in which it does business with, including the setting up of fund accounts for the organization.

Additionally, as part of that change, and to avoid the issue of paying non-allowable sales tax in the future, John R.

Keiser, SFRAC administrator has obtained a credit/debit card under the name of the SFRAC organization, this way

any purchase(s) made in the future requiring the use of a credit/debit card can apply the tax-exempt status. The

SFRAC organization currently does have an active tax-exempt status.

SFRAC will submit a remittance check in the amount of $303.21 to DSHS to cover the disallowed sales tax

expenditure made during the purchase of the SFRAC equipment for DelL Corporation.

ResponsibLe Party:

Draft and issue remittance to DSHS: John R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator.

ImpLementation Date:

February 29, 2024

DSHS RepLy:

Finding #3

Management Response:

John R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator admittingly recognizes the misinformation contained in the GC-11 report,

however, attributes the misinformation to an oversight error and typo. John R. Keiser, SFRAC administrator has

already made the corrections on the GC-1 1 form to reflect the correct unit costs (less the tax) and the correct

purchase date (See Attached).

Henceforth, John R. Keiser, SFRAC administrator will make deliberate and concerted effort to ensure that the

information inputted and contained in the GC-1 1 is accurate.

ResponsibLe Party:

Accurate and timeLy submission of the annual GC-1 1 report: John R. Keiser, SFRAC Administrator.

ImpLementation Date:

January 31, 2024

DSHS RepLy:





D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
O

F
S

T
A

T
E

H
E

A
L

T
H

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

IN
V

E
N

T
O

R
Y

R
E

P
O

R
T

(F
O

R
M

G
C

-1
1)

F
or

th
e

p
er

io
d

en
d
in

g
A

u
g

u
st

31
,

20
23

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
N

am
e:

S
ev

en
F

la
gs

R
eg

io
na

l
A

dv
is

or
y

C
ou

nc
il

V
en

do
r

ID
:

17
42

91
54

93
70

00
A

d
d
re

ss
:

P
.O

.
B

ox
45

00
94

L
ar

ed
o,

T
ex

as
78

04
5

P
re

p
ar

ed
by

:
Jo

hn
ft

K
ei

se
r

P
h
o
n
e

N
u
m

b
er

:
95

6-
72

2-
39

95
D

at
e

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
:

9/
27

12
02

3
(C

or
re

ct
ed

on
1/

17
)2

02
4(

-
D

is
po

si
tio

n
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
U

ni
t

C
os

t
%

ol
Li

fe
Sa

le
s

(r
ou

nd
to

A
cq

ui
re

d
Id

at
e

D
SH

S
C

ot
A

cq
ui

re
d

U
nd

er
Pr

og
ra

m
D

SH
S

D
is

po
si

tio
n

Pr
ic

e
R

ea
so

n
fo

r
D

is
po

si
tio

n
or

No
.

Ite
m

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Se
ri

al
8

ne
ar

es
t

$1
re

ce
iv

ed
l

Fu
nd

in
g

ye
ar

s
A

tta
ch

m
en

t
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
L

oc
ut

io
n

of
Ite

m
C

ur
re

nt
S

ta
tu

s
D

at
e

If
So

ld
R

ea
so

n
Ite

m
is

N
ot

In
U

se

O
pt

ip
le

o
50

00
M

ic
ra

B
R

X
l2

lo
-B

C
R

F>
M

od
el

D
1S

U
—

-

N
/A

N
or

in
U

se
1

X
PF

N
9

AO
O

JS
D

2
$1

.6
1

1
2/

21
12

02
3

10
0%

I
H

H
S0

01
25

65
00

00
1

S
en

at
e

Bi
ll

8
12

16
S

an
ta

M
an

a
A

ve
.,

L
ar

ed
o.

T
ex

as
11

/A
N

/A
78

04
0

In
U

se

D
el

l
M

ob
ile

P
re

ci
si

on
w

oe
5s

ta
tio

n
17

76
0

C
T

O
G

I
M

od
et

—
11

/A

P4
4E

N
ot

in
U

se
2

FM
V

8M
A

SS
Si

.6
70

2/
21

/2
02

3
10

0%
1

H
H

SO
O

1
25

65
00

00
1

S
en

at
e

Bi
ll

8
12

16
S

an
ta

M
ar

ia
A

ve
.,

L
ar

ed
o.

T
ex

as
N

/A
N

/A
78

04
0

in
U

se

N
ot

iv
U

se
3

In
U

se

N
ot

in
U

se

4
In

U
se

N
ot

in
U

se

5
In

U
se

N
ot

iv
U

se

6
In

U
se

N
ot

ri
U

se

7
In

U
se

Q
N

ot
‘rr

U
se

8
.

Iv
U

se

N
ot

‘r
Js

e

9
I,,

U
se

N
ot

in
U

se

10
In

U
se

L
as

t
R

ev
is

ed
:

M
ay

20
16



*

ITEM 24-39e. (Tab 9)

.....-

$.. )••fr

4



ii Page

EMS Wall Time White Paper

EMS and Hospitals have struggled for decades with getting incoming patients off of EMS
stretchers and into hospital beds or chairs in a timely fashion. In many regions this was first
exacerbated when hospital administration began programs to no longer go on ambulance
diversion. Many facilities had challenges during times of high volumes and the EMS wall times
issue was born. Ambulance Patient Off-load Time begins when the EMS unit arrives at the
destination and ends when the patient is in an Emergency Department (ED) bed/chair and
report has been given to the designated hospital individual, signifying patient care has been
transferred immediately upon arrival. EMS Wall Time occurs during the Patient Off-load Time
whenever there is a delay in placing a patient in a bed/chair requiring the EMS crew to wait and
continue to care for their patient.

During the COVID pandemic, this problem of increasing EMS Wall Times intensified
exponentially with routine reports of EMS crews being held in ED’s for over eighteen hours. This
problem has persisted as staffing issues, high patient volumes, ED overcrowding and hospital
through-put challenges have become constant problems in communities-throughout the state
and nation.

In 2006, the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) issued an opinion that addressed
extended EMS Wall Times:

‘This practice may result in a violation of the Emergency Medical Treatment and
Labor Act (EMTALA) and raises serious concerns for patient care and the
provision ofemergency services in a community. Additionally, this practice may
also result in a violation of42 CFR 482.55, the. Conditions ofParticipationfor
Hospitalsfor Emergency Services, which requires that a hospital meet the
emergency needs ofpatients in accordance with acceptable standards ofpractice.

A hospital has an EMTALA obligation as soon as a patient “presents” at a
hospital’s dedicated emergency department, or on hospital property (as defined at
42 CFR 489.24(b)) other than the dedicated emergency department, and a request
is made on the individual ‘s behalffor examination or treatment ofan emergency
medical condition. A patient who arrives via EMS meets this requirement when
EMS personnel request treatmentfrom hospital staff”

The Department of State Health Services has sought clarification from CMS who stands by the
statements made in the above opinion. CMS has met publicly with the Governor’s EMS and
Trauma Advisory Council (GETAC) Committees and Regional Advisory Councils (RACs) across
Texas and has provided technical assistance and explained the process for reporting ongoing
issues if necessary.

The EMS Committee of GETAC, working with the Medical Director’s Committee and the
Education Committee developed the following principles to be used locally and regionally to



21 Page

address the problem with EMS Wall Times. This list of recommendations is meant to be used
collectively rather than individually, to address this complex healthcare issue.

This paper will use the following terms to denote different time frames that are a part of an
ambulance’s time at a destination delivering a patient.

• Ambulance Patient Off-Load Time: This time begins when the ambulance arrives at the
destination and ends when the patient is in an Emergency Department (ED) bed/chair
and report has been given to the designated hospital individual, signifying patient care
has been transferred. The acceptable Ambulance Patient Off-Load Time should be
determined locally and/or regionally between EMS and hospital leaders.

• EMS Wall Time: This time occurs during the Ambulance Patient Off-Load Time whenever
there is a delay in placing a patient in a bed/chair requiring the EMS crew to wait and/or
continue to care for their patient.

• Ambulance Reset Time: This time begins when patient care has been transferred and
ends when the ambulance is available for another call or departs the hospital. This time
is the responsibility of the EMS agency.

• Ambulance Turnaround Time: This is the total time an ambulance is at the hospital and
is the sum of the Ambulance Patient Off-Load Time, any EMS Wall Time and the
Ambulance Reset Time.

• EMS Wall Times are not an EMS problem; it’s a healthcare system problem
a. Everyone involved in these issues must agree that this is a systemic problem and

true solutions can only be developed with every part of the healthcare system
involved. This goes beyond the EMS and ED leaders and includes various other
players including the EMS Medical Director, the ED Medical Director, the Chief
Nursing Officer, the House Supervisor, the Chief Executive Officer, the RAC
Executive Director and others who should all work towards a systemic solution.

• Identify an acceptable EMS Patient Off-Load Time
a. EMS unit availability across a community is dependent upon the EMS agency

being able to turn units around reliably in a reasonable amount of time. ANY
issue that delays this turnaround time must be seen by the receiving facility as a
reduction in service to the community and responded to immediately, regardless
of the time of day or day of week. This time is necessary to define so EMS Wall
Times can be measured reliably.

• Develop a process by which low-acuity patients can be placed in triage/waiting rooms
a. EMS Medical Direction, EMS agencies and ED leadership must be willing to place

low acuity, non-urgent patients into the waiting room or triage areas. This
should be a community wide process that is agreeable to medical direction of
both the EMS agency and the ED staff.



31 Page

b. The best practice for EMS agencies is to have a protocol that defines patients
that are eligible to be placed in triage/waiting areas. This protocol should be
developed in conjunction with the receiving facility(ies) and RACs.

• Define data points to measure this across the state with data shared regionally and

statewide
a. Data is critical to truly understanding this issue across the State. EMS leadership

believes that Ambulance Patient Off-Load Time and any associated EMS Wall
Time is what should be tracked, not Ambulance Turnaround Time.

b. Develop a time capture process in a reportable format for local, regional, and
state reporting.

• Establish relationships between EMS leaders and the hospital executive team in
addition to ED leadership

a. The role of the local EMS agency is critical to the hospital and vice versa. Too
often, ED leadership is relegated the role of EMS relations and relationship
management. This can be appropriate in many situations, but when there are
larger issues or more systemic issues, the EMS Leaders must have a relationship
with the hospital executive team so that these issues can be addressed rapidly.
Too often, when there are significant issues like EMS Wall Times at a hospital,
there is limited relationships with the individuals at the level that must address
these issues. These relationships must be cultivated so that trust and
collaboration come more easily during heightened tensions of large community
issues.

• Implement innovative treatment and transport models
a. EMS reimbursement and transport systems are rapidly changing, and it will be

imperative that EMS systems of all sizes become competent and proficient in
these new options rapidly. The days of everyone who calls 911 goes to the
hospital are shifting and the better EMS integrates this into their normal
operations, the larger impact this will have on EMS Wall Times.

b. Alternative destinations (i.e. Free-Standing Emergency Departments, Urgent
Care Centers, and Behavioral Health Centers) can help EMS balance patient
destinations and off-load ERs across the local jurisdiction and region.

c. Telehealth technology has improved and is beginning to integrate into EMS. This
could also help EMS systems with triage and transport decisions.

• Create operational guidelines for extended EMS Wall Times
a. Based upon community solutions built with everyone at the table, EMS should

have operational guidelines on how to respond when EMS Wall Times begin to
impact patient care and community resource availability. This guideline should be
used as EMS Wall Times begin to develop to prevent extended and repetitive
times from developing.



41 Page

b. The solution to long wall times will require all levels of healthcare to work
together to build a monitoring and notification system.

Involve Regional Advisory Councils
a. Regional Advisory Councils (RACs) must be involved in these relationships and

solutions. These solutions should be built on the policies and guidance of the
Regional Advisory Council (RAC) system. Very few of these issues only affect a
single hospital and a single EMS provider. The more uniformity that can be built
into these healthcare systems across a region or communities within the region,

the better and more comprehensive the solutions will be.

• Resolve immediate issues at the management level
a. EMS and hospital leaders should never allow this issue to create conflict or

division between the EMS care providers and the ED clinical staff. The
relationship between these clinicians should almost be seen as sacrosanct and
protected as such. Issues should be immediately addressed at the management
level within the agency/facility.

b. Keeping the patient and the community at the center of these discussions must
remain the focus as the healthcare system works together for solutions.

• Inclusion of rural and frontier communities along with their hospitals
a. While highly complex in a metro area with multiple EMS agencies and multiple

hospitals, these communities are as equally complex with a single EMS agency
and/or a single hospital when there are no other transport possibilities within a
reasonable time frame or distance. This is another critical reason that this issue

must include the RAC as the center of an effective solution. RACs are charged to
solve regional issues within the Emergency Healthcare System and should ensure
that the right leadership is a part of the solution.

• Provide conflict resolution education to EMS field crews
a. This is another example where conflict resolution skills should be taught in EMS

initial education courses as well as by EMS providers. Formally educated
personnel would be beneficial to EMS/Hospital issues as personnel would be
better prepared to effectively interact with ED staff during times of crisis while
still maintaining the EMS — ED relationship. These skills would also be beneficial
in almost every facet of a field provider’s performance from patient interaction,
scene safety, customer service issues and many others.



ITEM 2440 (Tab 10)

:



John R. Keiser

From: RDC-EXEC <rdc-exec-bounces@list.strac.org> on behalf of Traceee Rose
<Traceee.Rose@strac.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:21 AM
To: rdc-exec@list.texasrdc.org
Cc: Kim Hermie
Subject: [RDC-EXEC] Texas State CARES Coodinator
Attachments: ATT00001 .txt

Friends,
I would like to introduce Kim Hermie. She has been selected to be the Texas State CARES Coordinator. She is a seasoned
nurse with over 25 years of experience; most recently she was a cardiac coordinator at Methodist Metropolitan Hospital
in San Antonio.

Starting today, we will be meeting with CARES Registry individuals to get her on-boarded and moving forward in this
position.

Kim.Hermie@STRAC.org
210-420-1991

Have a great day!
TR

Trc.ceee’i?oe MSN, i?M, CcIv.s-13C, cci
Acute Care Division Director
Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council (STRAC)
7500 U.S. Hwy 90 West
AT&T Building, Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78227
210-760-4911
Alt email: AcuteCarestrac.org

Southwest teens Regional Advisory Council

1





John R. Keiser

From: Hilary Watt <hilary.watt@cbrac.org>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 11:39 AM
To: Cindy Rodriquez; Carlos Palacios; nathan@tsav.org; John R. Keiser;

admin@priorityEMSTX.com
Cc: John Phillips; Bernardino Palacios; Nathan Rubio; Scott Marsh
Subject: Region 11 FEMA ICS 300 & Disaster Training Courses for Trauma Program Managers

Importance: High

Good morning,

I hope this finds you all well.

As you may know, in partnership with TEEX, DSHS is funding 13 FEMA ICS 300 & Disaster Training courses
in each PHR over the coming months. This course has been designed specifically for Trauma Program
Managers to meet the requirements of the new trauma rules.

Region ii was funded for one course, and it will be held in Corpus Christi
February 22 (3full days). Location is Del Mar College West Campus, 4101 Old Brownsville Road. Please
have your relevant staff and TPM’s save these dates. Travel is not included in the course funding.

In addition to the traditional ICS 300 curriculum, this course includes presentations on statewide initiatives
such as Pulsara and the Texas EMS Wristbands. It will also include EMTF 101, TDEM and RAC/RHMOC
101. Since implementation of some initiatives differ from RAC to RAC, a RAC representative from T and V is

required to present on their RAC specific processes for RAC ops, Pulsara and Wristbands.

The prerequisites for this course are FEMA ICS 100, 200, 700 and 800. All of these courses can be
completed online. Students will need to obtain a FEMA SID and create an account on

www.preparingtexas.org. If these have been completed, students should already have these ID’s.

When the registration link goes live, we will share. In the meantime, please advise your TPM’s to complete

the online prerequisite courses and save the dates.

Please contact us with any question.

With kind regards,

Hilary Watt
CEO, CFO, Governmental Affairs
Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC)
A.cbrac.org 361-929-5401 ext. 1007
361-960-2871 (work cell)

Registerhere for CBR4 C emails and emergency alerts
All attachments and links have been scanned by Micrasoft Advanced Threat Protectian services.

1



For all DDC, Local/County EOC, or RHMOC operations --- Please use the following CBRAC Single Point of Service
email address for all requests, notifications, or questions sps@cbrac.org. A CBRAC team member will follow up
as soon as possible. In the event of a time-sensitive or emergency request, please call (361) 929-5401, Dial 2
for the CBRAC Patient Transfer Coordination Center, Dial 3 for the EMTF 11 Activation Emergency Hotline, or
Dial 4 for the HPP Emergency Hotline.

The information contained in and/or attached to this email may be Controlled but Unclassified Information
(CUI, SBU, FOUO, LES, TLP) and is not releasable to anyone without valid need to know. All items will be
labeled and must be handled appropriately. For information related to Traffic Light Protocol (TLP) please go to
www. us-cert.gov/tlp

2





John R. Keiser

From: RDC-EXEC <rdc-exec-bounces@list.strac.org> on behalf of Kim Hermie

<Kim.Hermie@strac.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:05 PM
To: rdc-exec@Iist.strac.org
Subject: [RDC-EXEC] CARES Cordinator
Attachments: CARES Form (Required Elements Only).pdf; CARES Hospital Form (Required Elements

Only) (1).pdf; ATT00001 .txt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,
it was a pleasure meeting you at this afternoon’s meeting, I look forward to being your Texas CARES State

Coordinator

As I am getting acclimated to the CARES Program, in the coming weeks please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you

would like my presence at any of your meetings.
As discussed, this afternoon, please find the enclosed PDF’s which contain the data fields for both EMS and hospital

reporting.

Once again, I do look forward to working with and please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Kim Hermie BSN, RN
Texas CARES State Coordinator
Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council (STRAC)
7500 U.S. Hwy 90 West
AT&T Building, Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78227
210-420-1991

1



CftCARES

Cardiac Arrest Registry to Enhance Survival
Part A. Demographic Information

1. Street Address )Where Arrest Occurred)

I I

6. First Name

3. State

7. Last Name

5. County

9. Date of Birth 10. Gender 11. RacetEthnicity
0 eayn U Male U Female-la-Male. Tiara-gender Male I] aseeircan-lndianlxlaslra Sale-c
0 Me-kS / / U Female U Male-la-Female. Trassgeeder Female U Asian

_________

0 years

____________

U Nan-sinai0 U slacuytenan American

ci aye U-n-er

Part B, Run Information

14. Date of Arrest

______________

W/W/I I
16. FirelFirst Responder

U Na First Renpaeder dispatched

IS. tnctdent #

17. Destination Hospital

Part C. Arrest Information

18. Location Type

LI Home/Residence

LI Public/Commercial Building

LI Street/Highway

LI Nursing Home

LI Healthcare Facility

LI Place of Recrealion

o Industrial Place

o Transport Center

o Other

_________________________

19. Arrest Witness Status

LI Unwitnessed

LI Witnessed by Bystander

o Witnessed by 911 Responder

20. Presumed Cardiac Arrest Etiology

LI Presumed Cardiac Etiology

LI Trauma

LI Respiratory/Asphyxia

o Drowning/Submersion

o Electrocution

o Exsanguination/Hemorrhage

LI Drug Overdose

o Other

_________________________

Resuscitation Information

21. Resuscitation Attempted by 911 Responder
for AED shock given prior to EMS arrival)

o Yes

o No

22. Who Initiated CPR

LI Not Applicable

LI Bystander

LI Family Member

LI Healthcare Provider (non-Bi 1 Responder)

LI First Responder
Did Law Enforcement initiate CPR?

LI Yes

LI No

LI EMS Responder (transport EMS)

LI Yes, with detibdllation

LI Yes, without defibrillation

LI No

29. First Arrest Rhythm of Patient

LI Ventricular Fibrillation

LI Ventricular Tachycardia

LI Axystote

LI tdioventdcutar/PEA

LI Unknown Shockable Rhythm

LI Unknown Unshockabte Rhythm

26. Who First Applied the AED

LI Bystander

LI Family Member

LI Healthcare Provider (non-gil Responder)

LI Law Enforcement First Responder

LI Non-Law Enforcement First Responder

30. Sustained ROSC 120 consecutive minutes)
or present at end of EMS care

LI Yes, but putsetess at end of EMS care
(or ED arrival)

LI Yes, pulse at end of EMS care (or ED arrival)

LI No

27. Who First Defibrillated the Patient

LI Nol Applicable

LI Bystander

LI Family Member

LI Healfhcare Provider (non-gil Responder)

LI Law Enforcement First Responder

LI Non-Law Enforcement First Responder

LI EMS Responder (transport EMS)

32. End of Event

LI EBort ceased due to DNR

LI Pronounced in the Field

LI Pronounced in the ED

LI Ongoing Resuscitation in ED

Part E. Hospital Section

47. ER Outcome

LI Died in the ED

LI Admitted to hospital

LI Transferred to another acute care facility
from the ED

48. Was hypothermia carefTTM initiated
or continued in the hospital

LI Yes LI No

49. Hospital Dutcome

LI Died in the hospital

LI Discharged alive

LI Patient made DNR
Choose one of the following

LI Died in the hospital

LI Discharged alive

LI Transferred to another acute care hospital

LI Not yet determined

LI Transferred to another acute care hospital

LI Not yet determieed

50. Discharge from the Hospital

LI Home/Residence

LI Rehabilitation Facility

LI Skilled Nursing Facility/Hospice

51. Neurological Outcome at Discharge from

Hospital

LI Good Cerebral Performance (CPC 1)

LI Moderate Cerebral Disability (CPC 2)

LI Severe Cerebral Disability (CPC 3)

LI Coma, vegetative state (CPC 4)

2. City 4. Zip Code

o FlrspaaiefLalkra 3
0 Na-rae Fiawar’aaiPacitic sunder

o while

25. Was an AED Applied Prior to EMS Arrival

First Cardiac Arrest Rhythm of Patient and ROSC Information

31. Was Hypothermia
Care Provided in the Field

LI Yes

LI No

General Comments



Cardiac Arrest Registry to Enhance Survival cPCARES
Cardiac Axrest Re
to Enhance Survi

Part E. Hospital Section

47. ER Outcome

LI Died in the ED

LI Admitted to hospital

LI Transferred to another acute care facility
from the ED

48. Was hypothermia careITTM initiated
or continued in the hospital

LI Yes LI No

49. Hospital Outcome

LI Died in the hospital

LI Discharged alive

LI Patient made DNR
Choose one of the following:

LI Died in the hospital

LI Discharged alive

LI Transferred to another acute care hospital

LI Not yet determined

LI Transferred to another acute care hospital

LI Not yet determined

50. Discharge from the Hospital

LI Home/Residence

LI Rehabilitation Facility

LI Skilled Nursing Facility/Hospice

51. Neurological Outcome at Discharge from

Hospital

LI Good Cerebral Performance (CPC 1)

LI Moderate Cerebral Disability (CPC 2)

LI Severe Cerebral Disability (CPC 3)

LI Coma, vegetative state (CPC 4)

Hospital Comments


